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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s turnover and profit attributable to shareholders for
the year 2007 was HK$4.5 billion and HK$108.5 million
respectively, reflecting a decrease of approximately 9% and 57%

compared to last year.

Trading and Distribution Division (WKK Distribution)

The Trading and Distribution Division registered sales of HK$2.08
billion for the year 2007, representing only a slight decrease of
approximately 1% compared to last year as a result of the good
performance in the second half of this year. However, the
operating profit for the year reduced by approximately 36%
compared to last year, mainly due to the pressure on profit margins
under the tough market conditions. Although the revenue of
trading operations in the PRC and Taiwan has increased slightly
as compared to last year, the profits attributable to the trading
operations in these areas have dropped as compared to 2006. In
contrast, the profits attributable to the trading operations in
Thailand and Singapore have improved as compared to last year.
In respect of the Division’s operations in Hong Kong, the revenue
of trading of printed circuit board related products has increased
slightly, but the revenue of trading of other industrial products

has dropped as compared to 2006.

OEM Manufacturing Division (WKK Technology)

The turnover of the OEM Manufacturing Division was HK$2.4
billion for the year 2007, reflecting a drop of 16% compared to
2006. Although more orders were secured in the second half of
2007 compared to the first half, rising wages for workers in the
PRC and the appreciation of the Renminbi, coupled with other
cost pressures on profit margins, have adversely affected the results

of the Division for this year.
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FINANCE

The Group has committed bank and other financing facilities
totaling HK$2,088 million, of which HK$536 million was drawn
down as at 31st December 2007. The Group’s consolidated net
borrowings as at this date amounted to HK$250 million and
shareholders’ equity amounted to HK$1,176 million resulting in

a gearing ratio of 21.3%.

Most of the Group’s sales were conducted in the same currencies
as the corresponding purchase transactions. Foreign exchange

contracts were used to hedge exposures where necessary.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
There had been no material change in the capital structure of

the Group since 31st December 2006.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31st December 2007, the Group had a total of 6,903
employees, of whom 343 were based in Hong Kong, 6,330 in the
PRC and 230 overseas. The remuneration packages of the Group’s
employees are mainly based on their performance and experience,
taking into account current industry practices. In addition to the
provision of a provident fund scheme, medical allowances, in-
house and external training programs are also available to
employees. The grant of share options and the payment of
discretionary bonuses are generally subject to the individual
performance of the employees and the Group’s overall financial
performance. The remuneration policies of the Group and the

remuneration packages of the employees are regularly reviewed.
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PROSPECTS

In light of the pessimistic outlook for the US economy, demand
for the industrial products distributed by the Trading and
Distribution Division is expected to soften in 2008. The Division
is setting up an office in Vietnam for the distribution of the Group’s
industrial products in Vietnam, which has become an increasingly
popular choice for manufacturers to set up facilities. The Division

is also planning to set up operations in India.

Due to continuing appreciation of the Renminbi, the weakening
of the US Dollars, the increasing of oil prices, and the escalating
worker’s wages in the PRC, the profitability of the OEM
Manufacturing Division is unlikely to recover in the near future.
To enhance the Group’s competitiveness in the long run, the
Group has acquired a plot of land in Ganzhou, Jiangxi.
The Group is planning to relocate part of its manufacturing

facilities there, where operating costs are expected to be lower.

On behalf of the Board, I wish to thank all employees for their

loyalty, support and hard work throughout the year.

By Order of the Board

Senta Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 22nd April 2008
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

T FHMBERE

For the year ended 31st December

BRET A= HIEEE

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HEK$’000 HK$°000
ki cam i T wHT o T oo b1 TH
RESULTS ¥4%
Turnover & 341 2,991,971 4,279,844 4,641,372 5,011,863 4,538,540
Profit attributable to shareholders
T SR A 38 ) 44,502 122,519 180,609 250,093 108,523
At 31st December
WA=+ —H45
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HEK$’000 HK$°000
ki cam i T wHT o T oo b1 TH
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES % 7 K £3 i
Total assets & 7 F %8 1,844,764 2,196,164 2,319,303 2,498,907 2,623,160
Total liabilities B & 44%H (1,260,175)  (1,481,590) (1,421,283) (1,295,489) (1,379,578)
Minority interests /> 8B HA# 45 (30,919) (89,583) (65,788) (73,174) (67,309)
Shareholders’ funds & & 4 553,670 674,991 832,232 1,060,244 1,176,273




BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Wong, Senta, aged 65, began his career in the electronics industry
in 1965. Mr. Wong is a founder of the Group in 1975 and it has
been de-merged from Wong’s International (Holdings) Limited
(the “WIH Group”) in 1989. Mr. Wong is responsible for the
Group’s overall management and formulation of its corporate
strategies. He has been a director and chairman and chief
executive officer of the Company since March 1990. Mr. Wong is
the father of Mr. Wong, Vinci and the father-in-law of Mr. Chang
Jui Shum, Victor.

Tsui Ying-Chun, Edward, aged 61, obtained a Bachelor of Arts
degree from the University of Hong Kong and joined the WIH
Group in 1982 as general manager in charge of corporate
administration. In 1985, Mr. Tsui became the general manager
and, in 1987, a director of the Group. Mr. Tsui had extensive
experience in broadcasting, trading and manufacturing before
joining the WIH Group. He has been a director of the Company
since March 1990.

Ho Shu-Chan, Byron, aged 63, graduated from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Commerce degree.
Mr. Ho had more than 18 years of extensive working experience
with the Inchcape group of companies as financial controller and
general manager prior to joining the WIH Group in January 1989.
He has been a director of the Company since March 1990.

Kwong Man-Hang, Bengie, J.P. (Aust.), aged 60, is an Executive
Program Graduate of the Graduate School of Business from the
Stanford University and a MBA holder. He was formerly the chief
executive of Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency (Hong Kong
Government subvented organization) — an independent third
party ISO 9000/14000 Quality and Environmental Management
System Certification Body. He has more than 24 years’ senior
management experience and has an impressive track record in
the field of computer and electronics industry with multi-national
organizations. Mr. Kwong has fellowships in various professional
institutions, and has been appointed as vice president of the
Institution of British Engineers — England, and Fellow of the
Institute of Directors (Royal Charter) U.K. He has been a director
of the Company since February 1996, a director of WKK Japan
Limited since February 1997 and a chief executive officer of WKK
America (Holdings) Inc. since June 2001.
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Hamed Hassan EL-ABD, aged 60, joined the Group in 1992. He
is a director and the president of WKK Distribution Limited. Prior
to joining the Group, he was president of Amistar AG a
manufacturer of automated robotics used in electronics assembly
in particular the area of Surface Mount Technology. In 1988 he
founded his own consulting company and worked with Japanese,
U.S. and European companies in the electronics area. Mr. EL-
ABD holds a BA degree in Journalism and an MA in International
Affairs. He has been a director of the Company since May 2001.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Lee Chung-Yin, Peter, aged 81, is a practising doctor in Hong
Kong. He is the vice-chairman of the Sun Hing group of companies
and director of a number of other private companies. He is the
Visiting Professor in the Faculty of Medicine in the University of
Birmingham of the United Kingdom and other major universities
and medical schools in China. He served as the Head of the
St. John Ambulance Association, the chairman of Hong Kong
Cheshire Home Foundation, the chairman of the Hospital
Governing Committee of the Cheshire Home, Shatin, and a
member of the Court and Council of the University of Hong Kong,
etc. His past public services include being past-chairman of
Convocation of the University of Hong Kong, past-president of
the Hong Kong Medical Association, founder-president of the
Hong Kong College of Family Physicians, member of the Basic
Law Consultative Committee of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China, past-
president of the Confederation of Medical Associations in Asia
and Oceania (CMAAO), past-president of the World Organisation
of Family Doctors (WONCA), and a WHO Consultant in Family
Medicine. He has been a director of the Company since March
1990.

Ho, John, aged 62, is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong. He
obtained a Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of
London. In 1972, he qualified as a solicitor and joined a major
firm of solicitors. Mr. Ho is a senior partner of John Ho & Tsui.

He has been a director of the Company since March 1990.
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Tse Wan-Chung, Philip, aged 63, retired from DDB Advertising
Agency Operations in 1997 and remained a member of the
Company’s Worldwide Board until 1999. Mr. Tse has since focused
on several new ventures. He has become involved in marketing
consultancy work in Asia, publishing, property development and
management in China, and has established a management agency,
as well as become an art dealer. At present, Mr. Tse acts as
managing agent to one of Hong Kong’s largest art galleries, BaoQu
Tang, which is set to expand in early 2006 to include exhibition
and auction facilities. In addition to his personal business ventures,
he is one of the founders of the Hong Kong Artists’ Guild for
which he has been serving as Chairman of the Executive
Committee since 1986. He was also appointed by the Hong Kong
Government as a council member of the Hong Kong Academy of
Performing Arts until 1999, has served as a member of the Young
Presidents’ Organization since 1976, and is currently a member
of the World Presidents’ Organization. He has been a Director of

the Company since March 1990.

Gene Howard Weiner, aged 71, is president of Gene H. Weiner &
Associates, Inc., a business and technical consulting firm serving
the speciality chemical and electronics industries. The clients of
Gene H. Weiner Associates, Inc. include several Fortune 100
companies. He is on the IPC Product Innovation Committee for
IPC PCB EXPO APEX 2007, America’s printed circuit industry
standards and trade association. His executive experience includes
acting as a director and the president of New England Laminates
Co., Inc., a leading supplier of copper clad laminates to the
electronics industry; vice president of sales and marketing of
Dynachem Corporation (now part of Rohm & Haas Electronic
Materials), one of the world’s leading suppliers of photopolymers
to the printed circuit industry; and vice president of marketing of
Oxy Metal Finishing, a major specialty chemical firm. Mr. Weiner
is on the Board of Advisors of P. D. Circuits, Inc., a U.S. company
providing computer aided manufacturing, design for
manufacture, test and other shared infrastructure services to the
printed circuit assembly industry, as well as on the Board of
Advisors of Christopher Associates, Inc., a provider of equipment
and specialty chemicals to the U.S. printed circuit industry. He is
on the Business Advisory Council of Post University. He has been

a director of the Company since April 1992.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

WKK DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Ying Yik-Hau, James, aged 47, joined the Group in 1982. He is
now the Director and Senior Vice President South East Asia of
WKK Distribution Limited. He is responsible for overseeing the
day-to-day operations of WKK Distribution business in all South
East Asia. Besides running the day-to-day operations of our South
East Asia business which includes Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia
and Thailand, Mr. Ying is also responsible for the development of
our new expansion plans for South Asia which includes our new
operations in Vietnam and India. He will be launching new offices
in Ho Chi Minh City as well as Hanoi and the opening of our
operations in India. Mr. Ying holds a Diploma in Chemical
Technology and has worked for a PCB component manufacturing

company as marketing executive before he joined the Group.

Chang Jui-Shum, Victor, aged 33, joined the Group in 2004. He is
now the general manager of WKK Distribution Limited. He is
responsible for formulating the sales and marketing strategy, and
overseeing the development of new business. Mr. Chang holds a
Bachelor degree in Commerce (Accounting & Finance) from the
Monash University of Melbourne. Mr. Chang is the son-in-law of

Mr. Wong, Senta and the brother-in-law of Mr. Wong, Vinci.

Fullwood, Lionel, aged 67, joined the Group in 1997. He is a
technical director and manages the Technical Services for the PCB
arena company wide. Prior to joining the group, he spent 34 years
in the electronics industry, specializing in PCB manufacturing.
He has designed, selected equipment, and been responsible for
the design, building, and management of several new PCB
manufacturing facilities in Asia and US. At the present time he is
active in the Institute of Printed Circuits, chairing the 2222 and
2226 committees. He received the Institute’s Distinguished
Committee award in October of 2000, 2002 and 2007, as well as
the IPC President’s Award for 2003. At the 2005 IPC EXPO
Conference, Mr. Fullwood was appointed General Chair of the
IPC 110 set of committees. Mr. Fullwood holds a B.Sc in Chemistry
and Maths., and a M.A. in Molecular Biology and Polymer
Chemistry. He has authored or co-authored 33 technical papers

and publications.
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WKK CHINA LIMITED

Yeung Chuen-Hau, aged 60, joined the Group in 1984. He is the
director and general manager of WKK China Limited and is
responsible for marketing the Group’s products and services in
the PRC.

WKK ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Lee Wai-Kong, Johnson, aged 49, joined the Group in 1989. He is
the director and general manager of WKK Electronic Equipment
Limited and is responsible for marketing the Group’s electronic
products in Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Lee holds a Bachelor
degree in Science (Electronics Engineering) from the Chinese

University of Hong Kong.

WKK PCB TRADING LIMITED

Lui Kwok-Chak, Randy, aged 47, joined the Group in 1985. He is
a director and the general manager of WKK PCB Trading Limited
and is responsible for marketing the Group’s PCB products in
Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Lui holds a Bachelor of Science
degree in Chemical Engineering and worked in the field of PCB

manufacturing before he joined the Group.

WKK ENGINEERING SERVICE LIMITED

Wong Man-Sing, Joe, aged 57, joined the Group in 1976. He is a
director and the general manager of WKK Engineering Service
Limited. He holds electronic diploma and has more than 27 years
of experience in the managing and servicing of equipment used

in the electronics industry.

TAIWAN WKK DISTRIBUTION CO. LIMITED

Huang Shun-Ping, Gary, aged 46, joined the Group in 1998. He is
now the general manager of Taiwan WKK Distribution Co. Limited
and responsible for marketing the Group’s products and services
in Taiwan. Mr. Huang holds a master degree in Executive MBA of
National Tsin-Hwa University and a bachelor degree in Electrical
Engineering of Tatung Institute of Technology. He was also the
vice president of electrical equipment business unit for Taiwan
Kong King Co. Limited. He worked in R&D related engineering
position of data communication for more than 4 years in Hsin-

Chu Science Park before he joined the Group.
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WKK TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Wong Kwok-Wai, Jacky, aged 50, joined the Group in 1980. He is
the executive director of WKK Technology Limited. Mr. Wong
had been responsible for the Group’s OEM production operation
and the marketing of the Group’s semiconductors products in
the early years and is currently in charge of marketing the Group’s
OEM services. He holds a Higher Diploma in Industrial
Engineering. He has been a director of WKK America (Holdings)

Inc. since June 2001.

Wong Lup-Keung, Ben, aged 52, joined the Group in 1996. He is
the director and general manager of Sales & Project Management
Department of WKK Technology Limited. He has extensive
industrial experience in various fields namely, R&D engineering,
procurement, operations and sales & marketing areas etc. Mr.
Wong holds a Bachelor degree in Science (Electronics

Engineering) from the Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Leung Yuet-Wa, Karen, aged 48, joined the Group in 1997. She is
the general manager of purchasing department of WKK
Technology Limited. Miss Leung has got over 18 years purchasing
& material experience in OEM/Telecom field. Miss Leung holds
a Bachelor degree in Business Administration from Canada
Management School and Diploma in Packaging Studies from

Hong Kong Polytechnic University.

Tse Kai-Lam, aged 59, joined the Group in 1996. He is the general
manager of Operations in PRC Plant of WKK Technology Limited.
Mr. Tse has over 20 years’ manufacturing experience in both
computer and consumer electronics industry. He holds a Bachelor

degree in Business Administration.

WONG’S KONG KING HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chung Yiu Ming, Alvin, aged 60, joined the Group in 2002. Mr.
Chung is the general manager of Human Resources &
Administration Department of the Group. He has more than 30
years extensive HR&A experience in the industry. Prior to joining
the Group, he brought with him well proven record in various
regional multi-national organisations such as Ampex, Digital
Equipment, Data General and National Semiconductor, etc. Mr.
Chung holds a Graduate Diploma in Personnel Management from
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly named as HK
Technical College). He is the visiting lecturer of the Hong Kong
Management Association, the Hong Kong Productivity Council
and Shengchun University, etc. for over the past 10 years. Mr.
Chung has been served as the Academic Chairman of the Hong
Kong People Management Association (former named as Hong

Kong Industrial Relations Association).
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Lam Ka-Mei, aged 39, joined the Group in 2000. She is the
company secretary of the Group. She holds a Bachelor Degree in
Business Administration and Postgraduate Diploma in Corporate
Administration. She is an associate member of both The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong
Institute of Company Secretaries. Prior to joining the Group, she

has about 15 years’ experience in the company secretarial field.

TAIWAN KONG KING CO., LIMITED

Hsu Hung-Chieh, Andrew, aged 61, joined the Group in 1981. He
is a vice chairman and CEO of Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited.
Mr. Hsu holds a Bachelor of Electrical degree in Electrical
Engineering of Ta Tung Institute of Technology. He worked in
the field of elevator for 3 years and worked in the field of electronic

business for more than 2 years before he joined the Group.

Liao Hung -Ying, Smale, aged 44, joined the Group in 1990. He is
president of Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited. Mr. Liao holds a
Bachelor of Electronic degree in Electronic Engineering of St.
John’s & St. Mary’s Institute of Technology. He has been a

supervisor for Taiwan Printed Circuit Association since 2002.

WKK JAPAN LIMITED

Harada Mitsuo, Henry, aged 68, joined the Group in 1996. He is
the president and CEO of WKK Japan Limited. Prior to joining
the Group, he started to work with a few electronics specialty firms
and established his own companies and became chairman and
presidents since 1976. He has about 40 years extensive
international business experience in High-Tech electronics field
of marketing, manufacturing and trading. He is also a director of
The Japan Hong Kong Society which is Non-Profit Organisation
since January 2004.

WKK AMERICA (HOLDINGS) INC.

Bacon Bruce, aged 49, joined the WIH Group in 1986 and
transferred to the WKK Group in 1989. He is the president of
WKK America (Holdings) Inc. Mr. Bacon is responsible for the
Sales and Marketing activities of WKK Technology Limited in
North America. He has over 25 years experience in the electronics
and computer industry. Prior to joining the group in 1986, Mr.
Bacon managed several Customer Service and Quality Assurance
operations for U.S. based companies involved in the computer

industry.
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WKK TRAVEL LIMITED

Ho Yim Wai Hing, Helen, aged 49, joined the Group in 1991. She
is general manager of WKK Travel Limited. Mrs. Ho has over 18
years experience in administration. She holds a Diploma in
Business Management. Mrs. Ho is the spouse of Mr. Ho Chi-Kin,
deputy general manager of WKK Distribution Limited.

3 KINGS HOLDING LIMITED

Leung Kam-Fong, aged 66, obtained a Bachelor of Science degree
and a post-graduate Certificate in Education from the University
of Hong Kong. He began his career in technical education and
training in 1965 at the Hong Kong Technical College and Hong
Kong Polytechnic. He joined the Vocational Training Council in
1982, founded the Chai Wan Technical Institute in 1985, upgraded
it to Hong Kong Technical College (Chai Wan) in 1992 and
subsequently became Deputy Executive Director in 1993. In 1995
he was appointed Chief Executive of Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
until 2006. In these 11 years Tung Wah experienced tremendous
expansion, and he pioneered the development of a series of
modern Chinese Medicine Specialist Clinics. He was awarded
honorary doctorate degrees from Middlesex University, U. K. and
Hunan University of Traditional Chinese Medicine, PRC and holds
visiting professorship at Hunan and Chengdu University of
Traditional Chinese Medicine, PRC. He has also been appointed
Vice-Secretary General of the World Federation of Chinese
Medicine Societies, PRC. He joined the group in 2007 as executive
director and chief executive of 3 Kings Holding Limited to

conduct business in healthcare and Chinese medicine.

Wong, Vinci, aged 37, is the director and general manger of 3
Kings Holdings Limited. He graduated from University of British
Columbia with a Bachelor Commerce (marketing major) degree.
He is a media personality well-known to Hong Kong and mainland
China TV viewers as a quality presenter with accuracy. He has
extensive net-working experience with the local media and
therefore enhances the advertising and sales promotion of
company’s product. Mr. Wong is the son of Mr. Wong, Senta and
the brother-in-law of Mr. Chang Jui-Shum, Victor.

F A ik i AT A

o i R BLAE495E > U — LL— 4 MA
AL > BB E R R IREA R AR 2
KEHL o ] R 7E AT B BT I AR 8 T VAR R
BR o AR TR E B SCHR o R IR &
K8 GH AT BR 2 ) B 48 40 2] AR BR SR A 2 B o

EREEMARAN

REJT > BlF66HK - M HH KR E [ 8
MR BHEREFS - HR— LN HEERE
T2EB R KA TR AR ST E
e B TAE o 7% — JU /N AR AR ZE 9 S
S R JUN R B A7 e T IR
— JLIU A A B W R R B (5
) o R — UL S G Bl AT R o
WHEH— NI FERE - FEENE— HIEL R
SRMATHE MR —FR . WEKT)
P& R BRI — &R 5 BLAR P R SR
2 o {25 5 B Middlesex University & 1 [
R DN e 3 i R S DA AR e
H I R B B R SRR Y B AR -
TN Z AT 7 v B 5 b B B SR I S 2 R
MR - ik ZFFLHEIAARER A=
SEEMARAR ZHATESR MATHAER - &
BEEAT OR i T o B 4 TS o

EBtwE o BFESTR - BE2HREMARAA
ZHER R AROT R - NS E
Je S AR TAR o S A 0% 8 B A L EE K
B2 WA (358 B B0 > IR & Koh
I A AT 2 A 1 2 S 0 BB AR S
B NBR A AR SR R T AR E G - Ek
R E B 2 T RO B R N
e



WKK SOURCE ELECTRONICS (HK) LIMITED

To Wan-Sang, Stephen, aged 52, joined the Group in 1979. He is
now the general manager for WKK Source Electronics (HK)
Limited, a joint-venture with Source Electronics Asia Limited in
U.S, mainly, a leader Integrated Circuit Programming Service. Mr.
To has assumed various positions along the growth of the group.
He was the engineering manager of World Storage Technology, a
former manufacturing unit of the group for making floppy disk
drives. He was also the service manager for China, sales manager
for electronic equipment in Hong Kong, director and general
manager for WKK (Thailand) Limited, director and general
manger of WKK Electronics Pte Limited and largely being
responsible for marketing of electronic equipment in various
areas. Prior to taking this position, Mr. To was the general manager
for Special Products Group. Mr. To holds a MBA degree from
UK, and a Higher Diploma in Electronic Engineering.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st
December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are trading and
distribution of chemicals, materials and equipment used in the
manufacture of printed circuit boards and electronic products
and the manufacture of electrical and electronic products for

OEM customers.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December 2007

are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 40.

DIVIDENDS
An interim dividend of HK$0.015 per share amounting to
HK$11,005,000 was paid to the shareholders during the year.

The directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.025 per share to the shareholders on the Register of
Members on 26th May 2008, amounting to HK$18,483,000, and
the retention of the remaining profit for the year of
HK$92,541,000.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in

note 16 of notes to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in note 29 of

notes to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing

shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES
Details of the Group’s retirement benefits schemes are set out in

note 34 of notes to the financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any or its subsidiaries purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the

year.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable donations amounting
to approximately HK$681,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

31% of turnover and 28% of purchases during the year were
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers
respectively. 11% of turnover and 15% of purchases during the
year were attributable to the Group’s largest customer and supplier
respectively. None of the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) has any interest

in the Group’s five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date

of this report are:

Executive Directors

Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Edward Ying-Chun Tsui

Byron Shu-Chan Ho

Bengie Man-Hang Kwong

Hamed Hassan EL-ABD

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Peter Chung-Yin Lee

John Ho

Philip Wan-Chung Tse

Gene Howard Weiner

In accordance with Bye-laws 103 to 105 of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Bengie Man-Hang Kwong and Mr. Philip Wan-Chung
Tse shall retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves

for election.

The term of office for each Independent Non-Executive Director
is the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with

the Company’s Bye-laws.
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The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rules 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors to be

independent.

INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

At 31st December 2007, the interests or short positions of the
Directors of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO”) as recorded in the register required to be
kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities

Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as follows:

A ) AR BE TR B 5 3.1 300k 2 i B A
SEJF AT HE S L O S R T AR i A e
RE o ALY ED R A A VR L JE BUAT B X
AU NS
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B EFELET A= —H > RIEEHE R
MR ([R5 77 L B RG1]) 5 3520k T LU
BAEZERM ek - SR Bl AR #E
HEAT 5 IR 20 By W R HESE I 2 1) AR 28 W] B
Wt & 2 oy BT A IR A R (THR A2 B )) At 2 %
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(A) The Company (A) ARAH
Total
Interests
Total (including
Interests underlying
as % of shares)
theissued  Underlying s % of the
share Shares  share capital
capital (share LB
Personal Family  Corporate Other Total HE 2 options) (L8547 B
Name Interests Interests Interests Interests Interests Ho#n HHBR ) i
%4 WARER  FEES  AWER  JMEER O ESEE RATAR O OBRE) RATAR
% %
Senta Wong 1,000,000 1,578,000 122,012,725 207,800,000 332,390,723 45.16 3,000,000 45.56
T (Note 1) (Note 2)
(Wt 1) (it 2)
Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 4,577,920 - - - 4,577,920 0.62 3,000,000 1.03
RIER
Byron Shu-Chan Ho 2,470,000 360,000 - - 2,830,000 0.38 3,000,000 0.79
frris
Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 3,150,000 - - - 3,150,000 0.43 2,250,000 0.73
4
Hamed Hassan EL-ABD 750,000 - - - 750,000 0.10 2,250,000 0.41
Peter Chung-Yin Lee - - - - - - - -
ZE
John Ho - - - - - - - -
fif#
Philip Wan-Chung Tse 600,000 - - - 600,000 0.08 - 0.08
AT
Gene Howard Weiner 330,000 - - - 330,000 0.04 450,000 0.11




Notes:

1. 122,012,723 shares were registered in the name of Wonder Luck
International Limited, which was wholly owned by Senta Wong
(BVI) Limited. The entire issued share capital of which was 50.25%
owned by Mr. Senta Wong and 49.75% owned by his wife, Ms. Wong
Wu Lai Ming. The references to 122,012,723 shares deemed to be
interested by Mr. Senta Wong (as disclosed herein) and Senta Wong
(BVI) Limited (as disclosed in the section headed “Interests of

substantial shareholders”) relate to the same block of shares.

2. 207,800,000 shares were registered in the name of Rewarding
Limited, which was wholly owned by Greatfamily Inc. (which was
in turn wholly owned by Greatguy Inc.) for a discretionary trust, of
which Mr. Senta Wong and Batsford Limited were regarded as the
founders (by virtue of the SFO). The references to 207,800,000
shares deemed to be interested by Mr. Senta Wong (as disclosed
herein). Greatfamily Inc. and Greatguy Inc. (as disclosed in the
section headed “Interests of substantial shareholders”) and Batsford
Limited (as disclosed in Note 1(a) under the section headed
“Interests of substantial shareholders”) relate to the same block of

shares.

Certain Directors held qualifying shares in certain subsidiaries of
the Group on trust for the Company or other subsidiaries of the

Group.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31st December 2007, none of the
Directors of the Company or his associates had any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed

Companies.
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has been notified that, as at 31st December 2007,
persons (other than Directors of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under

Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions in shares of the Company

TERRZES
AAFEEEM > R _FFLFET_HA=T
— B > MR IR S B 015 3361k T LLE
fFrEwMesk o FHAL (A Al
D) A A A SR B o A R £
HIRA

A2 ) By 2 4

Name of substantial

Number of

Percentage of

total issued shares

shareholders Capacity shares held A AT IRy
TR 4 A 274 P 4 I MYEE W
%
Batsford Limited Founder of discretionary trust 238,413,332 32.39%
and trustee (Note 1)
WIAE (5 St 2 Sr N R ZGEN (B FE 1)
Greatfamily Inc. Interest of controlled corporation (Note 2) 207,800,000 28.23%
TP LB A (M A 2)
Greatguy Inc. Trustee (Note 2) 207,800,000 28.23%
Z Rt N (KfFE2)
Senta Wong (BVI) Limited Interest of controlled corporation (Note 3) 122,012,723 16.58%
ZYEH LB R (Ff 7 3)
Wong Chung Yin Beneficial owner, interest of child or 69,697,251 9.47%
FLHE spouse and founder of
discretionary trust (Note 4)
Bad AN L B HE AR K
B A% 5 5T 2 oL N (B aE4)
HSBC International Interest of controlled corporations 47,066,952 6.39%
Trustee Limited SZAE L M 2 RE A
Notes: it 7t
1. Batsford Limited was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested 1. M5 38 7% B & 0k ) > Batsford Limited#

in 238,413,332 shares in the Company. These shares were held in

the following capacity:

(a) 207,800,000 shares were registered in name of Rewarding

W5y AT A A 238,413,332 1 2 HE

o LR IR B R A

Limited, which was wholly owned by Greatfamily Inc. (which

was in turn wholly owned by Greatguy Inc.) for a discretionary

trust, of which Mr. Senta Wong and Batsford Limited were

regarded as the founders (by virtue of the SFO). Please see

Note (A)2 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.

(a)
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(b) 30,613,332 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited
(which was in turn wholly owned by Batsford Limited) for a
discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin was
regarded as the founder (by virtue of the SFO). The
references to 30,613,332 shares deemed to be interested by
Batsford Limited (as disclosed herein), Mr. Wong Chung Yin

(as disclosed in Note 4(c) below) relate to the same block of

shares.
2. Please see Note (A)2 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.
3. Please see Note (A)1 under the section headed “Interests of Directors”.

4. Mr. Wong Chung Yin was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be
interested in 69,697,251 shares in the Company. These shares were

held in the following capacity:

(a) 3,500,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Yin

personally.

(b) 2,000,000 shares were held under the name of Mr. Wong
Chung Yin and his wife, Ms. Woo Sin Ming.

(c) 30,613,332 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited
(which was in turn wholly owned by Batsford Limited) for a
discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin was
regarded as the founder (by virtue of the SFO). Please see
Note 1(b) above.

(d) 33,583,919 shares were held for The Pacific Way Unit Trust,
of which Guardian Trustee Limited was regarded as the
beneficiary (by virtue of the SFO). Mr. Wong Chung Yin was
regarded as the founder of the trust (by virtue of the SFO)

in relation to the same block of shares.

Save as disclosed, the Directors are not aware of any other persons
who, as at 31 December 2007, had interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in

the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME
A summary of the Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”) which

came into effect from 30 May 2005, disclosed in accordance with

(b) 30,613,332 XX # H1 Levy Investment
Limited (7% 7> 7 B Batsford Limited 4%
W) 55— WS E e - £
UK 5 A AR R RS I3 SR e 9 e A 2
15 15 5T 2 W on N o A B Batsford
Limited (> 4= i 9 75) M T BHE e A4 Ot
N SCH EE 4 (o) B FR) B B A RE £ 2
30,613,332 M & 13 ) 45 [A] — 4t B 1 o

2. WSRIEHZHZ] KA -

M

2 R T#E P 2R —HI M (A1 -

4. RIEESE LN BB > T B4 b B
B AN 69,697,251 BEIEr 2 HE #5 - 5% 55
W THHE LT B0 A

(a) 3,500,000 M iy By T B HE 50 A AR N F
ﬁ‘ °

(b) 2,000,000 & 4y 1 F FRE S A Je H 32
FoE M R -

(c) 30,618,332/K K > HH Levy Investment
Limited (#% 7> A 1 Batsford Limited 4>
BHER) & HBEE A > m
T EME S A AR R S A Ak o
Ry RSN o w52 R ESCHIEEL(D) ©

(d) 33,583,919/ & i ft & The Pacific
Way Unit Trustff A > 1 Guardian
Trustee Limited i 5 78 75 12 11 & 16 4l
AR 2 HZ 45 N\ o T £ RHE S 2R AR B
R I B B A6 190 B AR 5 A B[R] — L I
R P AN

Wi bl B gg 4 - N MR > MRS IR X
W8 R B 5 336k T DL BAF 2 BRI 2
o AEMEMA LR FERZELFEFA=T
— F IR R A AR 2w S A SR Bl S A 2 i
WA -

BRESE
HRAE A e I 15 52 5 B A1 PR ) s 2 i BB
(TEmA) - B -FEFHFEREA =T HEE



the Rules governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) is as follows:

1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

5)

Purpose of the Scheme

The purpose of the Scheme is to provide the Eligible
Participants with an opportunity to have a personal stake in
the Company with a view to motivating the Eligible
Participants to utilize their performance and efficiency for
the benefit of the Group and attracting and retaining or
otherwise maintaining an ongoing relationship with the
Eligible Participants whose contributions are or will be

beneficial to the long term growth of the Group.

Participants of the Scheme

The Board may at its discretion grant options to any director
(whether executive, non-executive or independent non-
executive) or full-time employee of any member of the

Group.

Total number of shares available for issue under the Scheme

and % of issued share capital at 31 December 2007

The number of share issuable under the share options
granted under the scheme was 20,362,000 shares
representing 2.77% of the issued share capital at 31st
December 2007.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the Scheme
The maximum number of shares issuable under the options
to each participant in any 12-month period up to the date
of grant must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue unless it
is approved by shareholders in a general meeting of the
Company. Any share options granted a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of
the Company or to any of their associates, in excess of 0.1%
of the shares in issue and with an aggregate value (based on
the closing price of the shares at the date of the grant) in
excess of HK$5 million, in any 12-month period, are subject
to shareholders’ approval in general meeting of the

Company.

The period within which the shares must be taken up under
an option

An Option may be exercised as specified by the Board in
relation to such option in its terms of grant which shall not
be earlier than 1 year after its date of grant, nor be more

than 10 years from its date of grant.
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(6)

Q)

®)

9)

The minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised

According to the share option scheme of the Company, no
option can be exercised within 1 year after its date of grant
unless otherwise determined by the board of directors of
the Company. In addition, options will vest as to 25% on
the first anniversary of its date of grant and as to the

remainder on the second anniversary of its date of grant.

The amount payable upon acceptance of option
HK$10.00 is payable by the each Eligible Participant to the
Company on acceptance of options within 21 days from the
Offer Date.

The Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price must be at least the higher of:

(i) the closing price of a share as stated in the daily
quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the Date

of Grant which must be a business day;

(ii) the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheets of the Stock Exchange
for the five business days immediately preceding the
Date of Grant; and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share.

The remaining life of the scheme

The Scheme will expiry at the close of business on 29 May
2015.

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 13 OF THE LISTING RULES
The following informations are disclosed pursuant to rules 13.18
and 13.21 of Chapter 13 of the Listing Rules:

(a)

The Company entered into a loan agreement on 29th April
2005 with a syndicate of banks for a 4-year transferable term
loan facility of up to HK$380 million to refinance a previous
loan facility and for general working capital purposes (the
“Old Facility”). This loan agreement includes conditions to
the effect that: (a) Mr. Senta Wong, the controlling
shareholder of the Company, together with his associates,
must remain the single largest shareholder of the Company;
(b) Mr. Senta Wong, together with his associates and his
other family members, must hold more than 50% of the

issued share capital of the Company; and (c) Mr. Senta Wong
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must remain as the Chairman or the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company. A breach of any of the above conditions
will constitute an event of default under the Loan
Agreement. If such an event of default occurs, all amounts
outstanding under the facility may become immediately due
and payable. The Old Facility was repaid in full on 6th August
2007.

(b) On 25th July 2007, the Company and its indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary, WKK Technology Limited, entered into a
loan agreement with Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited in relation
to a 2-year term loan facility of up to HK$200 million to
refinance the Old Facility and for general working capital

purposes.

The loan agreement includes covenants to the effect that:
(a) Mr. Senta Wong, the controlling shareholder of the
Company, together with his associates, must remain the
single largest shareholder or group of shareholders of the
Company; (b) Mr. Senta Wong, together with his associates
and his other family members, must maintain
unencumbered ownership of more than 50% of the issued
share capital of the Company; and (c) Mr. Senta Wong must
remain as the Chairman or the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company. Any breach of the above covenants may
constitute a default under the loan agreement. If such a
default occurs, all amounts outstanding under the facility
may become immediately due and payable, which may
adversely affect the financial position of the Company. The
Directors consider that the loan agreement is on normal
commercial terms. As at the latest practicable date, none of

the above events of default has occurred.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices of the Company is set out in the “Corporate

Governance Report” on pages 31 to 37.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at

the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

No Director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of

compensation (other than statutory compensation).

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries or its
associated corporations a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or chief executives of the Company or their respective
associates to acquire benefits by acquisition of shares or underlying
shares in, debentures of, the Company or its associated

corporations.

PUBLIC FLOAT

On the basis of information that is publicly available to the
Company within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of
this Annual Report, the Company has complied with the public
float requirements of the Listing Rules for the financial year ended
31st December 2007.

AUDITORS

Messrs. Ho and Ho & Company (“Ho & Ho”), who acted as
auditors of the Company for the past years, resigned on 17th
November 2005. ShineWing (HK) CPA Limited (“ShineWing
(HK)”) was established as Ho & Ho has recently joined ShineWing
Certified Public Accountants in China. ShineWing (HK) was
appointed on 17th November 2005 to replace Ho & Ho as the
auditors of the Company. ShineWing (HK) will hold office until
the conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting of the

Company.

The financial statements for the year have been audited by Messrs
Shinewing (HK) CPA Limited who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for reappointment at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Senta Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 22nd April 2008
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company recognizes that good corporate governance is vital
to the success of the Group and sustains development of the
Group. The Company aims at complying with, where appropriate,
all code provisions set out in Appendix 14 Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”).

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based on the
principles and the code provisions (“Code Provisions”) as set out
in the CG Code of the Listing Rules. The Company has,
throughout the year ended 31st December 2007 complied with
most of the Code Provisions and certain deviations from the Code
Provisions in respect of code provisions A.2.1, A.4.1 and A.4.2,

details of which are explained below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listing Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
had complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code during the year ended 31st December 2007.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises five Executive Directors and four
Independent Non-executive Directors. One of the Independent
Non-Executive Directors process the appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise as required under the Listing Rules. The biographical
details of the Directors (including relationship among the
members of the Board) are set out on pages 12 to 20 of this Annual
Report.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has made an
annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all Independent
Non-executive Directors meet the independence guidelines set

out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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The Board met four times in 2007 to review the financial and
operating performance of the Group and to consider and approve
the annual budget for the Group. Individual attendance of each

Board member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Executive Directors
Mr. Senta Wong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 3/4
Mr. Edward Ying-Chun Tsui 4/4
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 4/4
Mr. Bengie Man-Hang Kwong 2/4
Mr. Hamed Hassan EL-ABD 4/4
Independent Non-Execulive Directors
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 2/4
Mr. John Ho 4/4
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 3/4
Mr. Gene Howard Weiner 3/4

Other Board Meetings with the attendance of senior management
were held regularly during the year to discuss the day-to-day
management and administration as well as the recent business

development of the Group.

All minutes of the Board Meetings are prepared and kept by the
Company Secretary and open for inspection by Directors upon

reasonable notice.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be

performed by the same individual.

The Company does not have a separate Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer and Mr. Senta Wong currently holds both
positions. The Board believes that vesting the roles of both
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in the same person provides
the Group with strong and consistent leadership and allows for
more effective planning and execution of long term business
strategies. The Board also believes that the Company already has
a strong corporate governance structure in place to ensure
effective supervision of management. Such a structure provides
many of the benefits of having a separate Chairman and Chief

Executive Officer. The structure includes:

- Having the Audit Committee composed exclusively of

Independent Non-executive Directors;
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- Having the Remuneration committee composed exclusively

of Independent Non-executive Directors;

- Ensuring that Independent Non-executive Directors have
free and direct access to both the Company’s external and
internal auditors and independent professional advice where

considered necessary.

The Board believes that these measures will ensure that our
Independent Non-executive Directors continue to effectively
supervise the Group’s Management and to provide vigorous
control of key issues relating to strategy, risk and integrity. The
Board continually reviews the effectiveness of the Group’s
corporate governance structure to assess whether any changes,
including the separation of the positions of Chairman and Chief

Executive Officer, are necessary.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors should

be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

None of the existing non-executive directors of the Company is
appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation from
code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. In accordance with the
provisions of the Bye-laws of the Company, any Director appointed
by the Board during the year shall retire and submit themselves
for re-election at the first annual general meeting immediately
following his/her appointment. Further, at each annual general
meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being, or if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number
nearest to but not exceeding one-third, shall retire from office.
The directors to retire by rotation shall be those who have been
longest in office since their last re-election or appointment. As
such, the Company considers that sufficient measures have been
taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance

practices are similar to those in the CG Code.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code Provision A.4.2 stipulates that all directors appointed to fill
a casual vacancy should be subject to election by shareholders at
the next following annual general meeting after their
appointment, and every director, including those appointed for a
specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at least

once every three years.
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According to the Bye-laws of the Company, all Directors (except
Executive Chairman or Deputy Chairman or Managing or Joint
Managing Director) of the Company are subject to retirement by
rotations and re-elections at the annual general meeting of the
Company at least once every three years. This constitutes a
deviation from the CG Code. As continuation is a key factor to
the successful implementation of any long-term business plans,
the Board believes that, together with the reasons for deviation
from Code Provision A.2.1, that the present arrangement is most

beneficial to the Company and the shareholders as a whole.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
The Remuneration Committee was established in April 2005. The
Committee now comprises three Independent Non-executive

Directors, who are:

Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee

The Committee was set up to consider and approve the
remuneration packages of the executive directors and senior
management of the Group, including the terms of salary and
bonus schemes and share option scheme. The Committee also
reviews the structure, size and composition (including the skill,
knowledge and experience) of the Board from time to time and
recommends to the Board on appointments of Directors and the

succession planning for Directors.

The Committee met once in 2007. Individual attendance of each

Committee member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) 1/1
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 0/1
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/1

In Attendance:
Executive Directors
Mr. Byron Shu-Chan Ho 1/1
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has not established a Nomination Committee. All
Directors of the Company are responsible for making
recommendations to the Board on nomination and appointment
of Directors and Board succession, with a view to appoint to the
Board individuals with suitable experience and capabilities to

maintain and improve the competitiveness of the Company.

Following recommendations by individual Directors, the Board
considers the professional background, experience and track
records of the relevant candidates. The Board also considers the
recommendations from the management team and other
individuals who know the candidates. Subsequently, the Board
meets to discuss the nominations and if appropriate, approve the

appointment of the relevant candidates as Directors.

AUDITORS” REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31st December 2007, the Auditors of the Group
received approximately HK$1,687,000 for audit services and
HK$383,000 for tax and consultancy services.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee was established in 1999. The Committee
now comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors, who

are:

Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Audit Committee)
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee

A written terms of reference for the Audit Committee, which
clearly defined the role, authority and function of the Audit
Committee, has been adopted by the Group.

The Audit Committee met twice in 2007. Individual attendance

of each Committee member at these meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Independent Non-Execulive Directors
Mr. John Ho (Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2
Mr. Peter Chung-Yin Lee 1/2
Mr. Philip Wan-Chung Tse 1/2
In Attendance:
Finance Director 2/2

External Auditors 2/2
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The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements with management and the Company’s External

Auditors, and recommended its adoption by the Board.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for (i)
overseeing the preparation of the financial statements of the
Group with a view to ensuring such financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and (ii)
selecting suitable accounting policies and applying the selected
accounting policies consistently with the support of reasonable

and prudent judgement and estimates.

A statement by the auditors about their reporting responsibilities

is set out on pages 38 to 39 of this Annual Report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for establishing, maintaining and
operating an effective system of internal controls. Group Internal
Audit was established for many years to provide independent
assurance to the Board and executive management on the
adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls for the Group.
The head of Group Internal Audit reports directly to the Group
Chairman and the Group Chief Financial Officer.

Group Internal Audit adopts a risk-and-control-based audit
approach. The annual work plan of Group Internal Audit covers
major activities and processes of the Group’s business and service
units. The audit plan is reviewed and agreed by the Board. In
addition to the agreed schedule of work, Group Internal Audit
conducts other review and investigative work as may be required.
All audit reports are communicated to the Board and key members
of executive and senior management. Audit issues are tracked
and followed up for proper implementation, with progress
reported to the Board, executive and senior management

periodically.

During the year, Group Internal Audit conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls over
financial, operational, compliance controls and risk management
functions and reported their findings to the Board. After a review
of the accounting period ended 31st December 2007, the Board
did not become aware of any areas of concern that would have an
adverse impact on the Company’s financial position or results of
operations and considered the internal control systems to be

effective and adequate.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company attaches great priority to communicate with
shareholders and investors. In an effort to enhance such effective
communications, the Company provides information in its annual
report, interim report, press releases and also disseminates
information relating to the Group and its business electronically

through its website at www.wkkintl.com.

The Company regards the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) as
an important event as it provides an opportunity for direct
communications between the Board and it’s shareholders. All
directors, senior management and external auditors make an
effort to attend the AGM of the Company to address shareholders’
queries. All the shareholders are given at least 21 days’ notice of
the AGM of the Company. The Company supports the Code’s

principle to encourage shareholders participation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BYBRBMBES

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
16/F., United Centre

fokedo

Sthe‘ZOerg

95 Queensway, Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WONG’S KONG KING INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wong’s
Kong King International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred as the “Group”) on pages
40 to 128, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at
31st December 2007, the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibilities for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
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conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of the Group’s affairs as at 31st December
2007 and of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lo Wa Kei

Practising Certificate Number: P03427

Hong Kong
22nd April 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT mEeEWEE
For the year ended 31st December 2007

WEFFLEL AT HILEE

2007 2006
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
Bt & #WT T BT
Turnover & 2% 7 4,538,540 5,011,863
Investment income $#E&EIRA 9 8,531 7,946
Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work in progress $4 i f J& 76 5 A7 88 2 5 ) (62,247) (39,671)
Raw materials and consumables used JFR} & EL 5l I 1 FE 5 (1,949,423) (2,317,695)
Purchases of finished goods 2 4 i i (1,555,734) (1,562,648)
Employee benefit expenses {i 5 ] B 52 (446,422) (396,876)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses T EE T A B 52 (64,500) (61,241)
Other operating expenses HAth &8 b 52 (267,762) (243,753)
Finance costs Fill & A% 10 (29,454) (36,383)
Tax on dividend declared by a Taiwan subsidiary
] 5 R B W] O E IR AR 2 BLIH (6,303) (6,182)
Write-back (recognition of) impairment loss
recognised in respect of properties
e R4 S (L s 18 2 488 [ (Ffe ) 15,532 (15,682)
Share of results of jointly controlled entities
ST A e [ 2 ) B . B4R 19 (1,095) -
Share of results of associates I G4 /s 7 24 18 (460) (564)
Profit before tax BRH il 1 179,203 339,114
Income tax expense i3 12 (57,174) (67,717)
Profit for the year 4%4F J& i £ 13 122,029 271,397
Attributable to: fEE :
Equity holders of the parent company £F2 B BHEREA A 108,523 250,093
Minority interests > BUR HRHEL 13,506 21,304
122,029 271,397
Dividends /it 5 14 29,488 10,622
Earnings per share % iK% 7
Basic HEAS 15 15.09 4ili 35.781ll
Diluted ##fi 14.65 fil 34.591ll




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET REEBEEAGBR

At 31st December 2007 WZEELFET_H=Z+—H
2007 2006
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt 5 wHT 0 T

Non-current assets #iﬁi ﬁ ﬁ %

Property, plant and equipment )2 ~ &5 K 16 646,631 629,667
Prepaid lease payments — due after one year
TG — A — AR E ) 17 15,831 13,132
Interests in associates ¥\ f) HE 5 18 3,343 3,730
Interests in jointly controlled entities FF] 4 i 2 # #E 45 19 2,360 216
Available-for-sale investments 1 fit H & # & 20 42,786 41,750
Amount due from an investee company
RENC S B R 2R 21 1,444 1,444
Deferred tax assets %% 4iEfi JH & 30 2,114 4,798
714,509 694,737
Current assets {8 %
Inventories 7 & 22 587,536 495,489
Prepaid lease payments — due within one year
TS — A — 4R N E ) 17 437 353
Trade and other receivables & % F HAth HE U iR K 23 1,050,750 993,603
Deposits and prepayments 1% 4 S 78+ 38 21,805 24,260
Tax recoverable RJ Wi [0l Fi T8 3,260 1,701
Pledged bank deposits &L #R1T 777K 24 - 267
Bank balances and cash $R17#5 i M Bl & 24 244,863 218,497
1,908,651 1,734,170

Current liabilities 1 3 £1 &

Trade and other payables & 5 J& oA &+ iz 3 25 873,723 739,244
Tax liabilities B H £ i 8,183 42,089
Bank borrowings — due within one year
SRATE 4% — A — 47 21 1) 26 344,874 359,609
Obligations under finance leases — due within one year
Al B RS — Y — A B 27 350 3,454
Bank overdraft — secured $847#5 % — EL K4 28 7,477 5,831
1,234,607 1,150,227
Net current assets i B ¥ a2 i il 674,044 583,943

Total assets less current liabilities & /% 88 {ii I % 8) £1 4% 1,388,553 1,278,680




2007 2006
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Bif it i T T
Capital and reserves JB 7S B fifi ff
Share capital 4 29 73,610 70,810
Reserves fifffii 1,102,663 989,434
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent company
BEZY A BHERS A7 A HE 42 1,176,273 1,060,244
Minority interests "> BUR R4 67,309 73,174
Total equity JB:HE 48 %1 1,243,582 1,133,418
Non-current liabilities FE{ 5 £ &
Deferred tax liabilities# & B JH £ i 30 634 428
Bank borrowings — due after one year
AT B — R — AR FI 26 142,000 142,500
Obligations under finance leases — due after one year
Al RE R A — Y — AR 31 ) 27 94 372
Retirement benefit obligations & R4 | K 1% 34 2,243 1,962
144,971 145,262
1,388,553 1,278,680

The consolidated financial statements on pages 40 to 128 were 5540 255 128 FUT# L 57 G BT R A —FF/\
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on  4FPU JJ —+ = H K& F ey Bk RAZHEA M > 3

22nd April 2008 and are signed on its behalf by: HI RS E R A RS
Senta Wong B4

Director HH

Byron Shu-Chan Ho L F:d

Director HH



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31st December 2007

mERSEBR
BEFFLET AT HILEE

Minority
Attributable to equity holders of the parent company interests Total
SRR ARG S HubREE  AE
Capital Asset Share
Share Share redemption Contributed ~ Special revaluation  Dividend Translation ~ options ~ Retained
capital  premium  reserve  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
Fo ki Ttk
Wk BWEE  MEGRE RAEE  BRRM EROE RERG NEGEG  BRE  ZdEA 4%
HES'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HK§000  HK§'000
BT EWTE ERTx BT BWTr EBWTR ERTx EWTR EWTx BRI ERTT BWTR kW
(Notea)  (Noteh)
ik (3D
At It January 2006
REFERE-A-H 69,279 68,142 1,610 26,624 5,008 233 Mg (11,219) M7 64126 832,232 65,788 898,020
Issue of ordinary shares
upon exercise of share options
riE R S T 1381 0 - - - - - - Y w8 SO
Profit for the year
A - - - - - - - - - 009 %0095 2304 271307
Dividends paid to minority
Interests
SUNEZ Liiudvd o) - - - - - - - - - - - (19028 (19,028)
Capital contribution
from minority interests
DURRHER K - - - - - - - - - - - B0 510
Recognition of equitysettled
share-based payments
RORIESTS LRI AN - - - - - - - - 1A% - 1A% - 14
Share option cancelled/
lapsed during the year
LIRS IS - - - - - - - -6 %6 - - -
Exchange differences arising
on translation of
foreign operations
AR EENER - - - - - - - 618 - -6 - 618
Final dividend for 2005 paid
IH-ZFRERERE - - - - - - - - - - @
Interim dividend for 2006 paid
IHZFEREHHRE - - - - - - - - - (1062 (1062) - (106)
At31st December 2006 and
st January 2007
REFFAF A=A
R-FELE-A-H 70810 75,186 1,610 26,624 5,008 233 - (5,037 1625 884,185 1,060,244 B4 1133418




Minority

Attributable to equity holders of the parent company interests Total
SRR ARG S HubREE  AE
Capital Asset Share
Share Share redemption Contributed ~ Special revaluation  Dividend Translation ~ options  Retained
capital  premium  reserve  surplus  reserve  reserve  Teserve  Teserves  reserve profits Total
i ki Ttk
WA Wbl WG REES BARE IGEG RERE ONERE  ERE ZREA %E
HK§'000  HEKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK§000  HKS'000  HK§'000 HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK§000  HK§000 — HK§000
BT W EWTT T R Tx ENTx EWTx T EWTx EWTx ERTx BRI ER T
(Notea)  (Note b)
(W (D)
At It January 2007
BEZELE--H 70810 75,186 1,610 26,624 5,008 233 - (5,037 1625 884185 1,060,244 B4 1133418
Issue of ordinary shares upon
exercise of share options
riR R 3 r B 2800 12887 - - - - - SN K| R K1/ R G - I8
Profit for the year
A - - - - - - - - - 108325 108525 13306 122,029
Dividends paid to
minority interests
SUREE Vil vdit - - - - - - - - - - - (19028  (19,028)
Capital contribution
from minority interests
HUBRRER R - - - - - - - - - - S Vi W
Recognition of equitysettled
share-based payments
RORIESTS LR AN - - - - - - - - 660 - 660 - 660
Share options cancelled, lapsed
during the year
TR k8 /e - - - - - - - - (274) 974 - - -
Reserve released upon
disposal of associates
HERE AR - - - - - (933) - 115 - - (118) - (118)
Exchange differences arising
on translation of
foreign operations
ABENERE 2 NER - - - - - - -0m - SRS 51 Y I
Interim dividend for 2007 paid
TH-ZRLEPARE - - - - - - - - - (1L003)  (11,005) - (11,005)
Final dividend for 2007 declared
FR-FFLEARE - - - - - - 18483 - - (18489) - - -
At31st December 2007
REZRLEFZAZA—H 73,610 88,073 1,610 26,624 5,008 - 18483 (2,640) 940 964565 1,176,273 67,309 1,243,582
Notes: [T
(a)  The contributed surplus of the Company arose from a Group  (a) A —JUILFFENH Z /8 HE B & HEE
reorganisation on 26th June 1990. The balance represents the RN E BB o AR AN AR
difference between the nominal amount of the Company’s shares FE B PR ([azat &) 2 2847 I 0y R 1
issued under a scheme of arrangement (the “Scheme”) and the BRLAC N m] AR PR RZ R ER — UL N H =
consolidated shareholders’ funds of Wong’s Kong King Holdings TARAHBE T REEEEARARZHS
Limited as at 26th June 1990 acquired by the Company under the AT R o RIE T BV — L4
Scheme. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), AR (CER) - B R IR TR
the contributed surplus is available for distribution to the Hoe
shareholders.
(b)  The special reserve is the amount of share premium of the Group (b) 5 I Aokt A0 4 BRSS9 v 1

attributable to subsidiaries.

I e



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT GREHRESRER

For the year ended 31st December 2007

BE _ZFELET+ A=+ —HILEEF

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
W T T T
Operating activities 88 E %5
Profit before tax BB il i A1 179,203 339,114
Adjustments for: ZEFH%E T 51| £ JH -
Finance costs fil & il A 29,454 36,383
Interest income FLE A (4,433) (3,242)
Dividends income from available-for-sale investments
AT R R A (4,098) (4,704)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥3 - B 5 K& e 64,064 60,669
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TE {7 FH 4 £ 437 572
Share-based payment expenses DA TE AT 2 B 660 1,496
(Reversal of) allowance for inventories /75 (15 [1]) 3 4h (373) 2,619
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
I - B Bt 2 s E (licai) 1,463 (237)
Share of results of associates JIT {i i & /> 7] 3£ 4% 460 564
Share of results of jointly controlled entities JIf {3 7] % i £ i 2 25 1,095 -
Bad debts written off 3 AR 388 -
Write-back of impairment loss recognised in respect of trade
and other receivables 1 [l & 5 S HoAh M R O RERE 2 I (B 18 (556) (2,894)
(Write-back) recognition of impairment loss recognised
in respect of properties (1 [n]) fEFR L) 2 O lERE 2 i (5 18 (15,532) 15,682
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
B RS R BHT SR B 252,232 446,022
Increase in inventories 17 &/l (91,674) (8,567)
Increase in trade and other receivables & 5 S Ho At & i B 3138 fin (56,979) (63,409)
Decrease in bills receivable J it ZZ % i /) - 1,077
Decrease (increase) in deposits and prepayments %4 & T AT D (B40) 2,455 (6,669)
Increase in retirement benefit obligations R VR4 FI| R 4 15 S i 281 288
Increase in trade and other payables & 5 S HoAth AT AR 14 i 134,479 9,121
Increase (decrease) in bills payables JBEAT ZE 4RI (3 4,522 (46,926)
Cash generated from operations &8/ 27 Ir 15 5l 4 245,316 330,937
Income taxes paid O\ F| 158 (89,749) (51,283)
Net cash from operating activities # 2 7 9 1 Bl & B 155,567 279,654




2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
W T T
Net cash from operating activities # 2 7 9 1 Bl & B 155,567 279,654
Investing activities $¢ %1% B
Interest received F B A 4,433 3,242
Dividends income from available-for-sale investments 5 7] {2 H 8 £ Gl i 2 A1 L 4,098 4,704
Advanced to a jointly controlled entity ¥4z — [t [ #2 i 7 48 (1,405) (211)
Repayment from a jointly controlled entity — A3t ] 22 il B #8 2 78 5K 446 -
Purchase of prepaid lease payment 8§ B ] fl 4 (3,220) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment [&E Y - W7 Kk (71,513) (78,817)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
YIS ~ R St BT O 6,008 1,401
Purchase of available-for-sale investments [ & ] fit 3 3 & (1,036) (3,485)
Acquisition of interest in an associate WA T 255 )R i (57) (4,392)
(Advance to) repayment from associates Jf & 23 F] 2 (BK) 725K (16) 257
Acquisition of interest in a jointly controlled entity
g Sl — T [ 2 i) B 2 AR (2,280) (5)
Decrease (increase) in pledged bank deposits BV ERA T A7 D (38 n) 267 (10)
Net cash used in investing activities $¢ % 1% %) 7 1) 8L £ 5+ % (64,275) (77,316)
Financing activities i} % 3% %)
Dividends paid £\ 1] i & (11,005) (38,334)
Interest paid T F1LE (29,454) (36,383)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders 32 {7 /> BURH 2 [ &, (19,028) (19,028)
New bank loans raised 3% $R817 83K 260,000 5,941
Proceeds from issue of ordinary share upon exercise of share options
o S HE 3 A 31 208 PR T 15 15,687 8,575
Repayment of bank loans #8117 83K (279,757) (116,207)
Repayment of obligations under finance leases 18 75 Rl A RS (3,382) (3,589)
Capital contributions from minority shareholders of subsidiaries
B 2% ) D BUBOR 2 TR 1,750 5,110
Net cash used in financing activities % 1% %) 7 H) 81 £ 454 (65,189) (193,915)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents B4 B B4 25 E H ¥ m 26,103 8,423
Cash and cash equivalents as 1st January A —H — H ZBRE&RBE&SHEH 212,666 200,484
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes % 5% W) 2 5% % (1,383) 3,759
Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December
R ZHE4—HZBERBEFHEEH 237,386 212,666




2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
i T T
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents, represented by:
BLGr BB M H &iA7 24
Bank balances and cash #4745 17 X B4 244,863 218,497
Bank overdraft — secured #2717 #% % — CLHEHT (7,477) (5,831)
237,386 212,666




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December 2007

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in

the Corporate Information to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional

currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are trading
and distribution of chemicals, materials and equipment used
in the manufacture of printed circuit boards and electronic
products and the manufacture of electrical and electronic

products for OEM customers.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred as the “Group”) has applied, for the
first time, the following new standard, amendment and
interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which
are effective for the Group’s financial year beginning on 1st
January 2007.

Hong Kong Accounting Capital Disclosures
Standard (“HKAS”) 1
(Amendment)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures
HK(IFRIC)- Applying the Restatement
Interpretation Approach under HKAS 29
(“Int”) 7 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary
Economics

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded

Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting

and Impairment
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on
how the results and financial position for the current or
prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been

required.

The Group has not early applied the following new and

revised standards, amendment or interpretations that have

FERAFIETERMBRELER &)

PR AP 7 T BB i R L o AR SR
Bl DATE & 1 ) 2 SRR R BT IR I 2
CTE N E XD W N 2 S A
A i o

A 4 S e i LB DA AR L i o
PRS2 BTT I R A AT HE I ~ BT K B

been issued but are not yet effective.

HEKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HEKAS 27 (Revised)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

2009

2009

2007

2008

2008

Presentation of Financial
Statementsl

Borrowing Costs!

Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements?

Share-based Payment —
Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations'

Business Combinations?
Operating Segments'

HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury

Share Transactions®

Service Concession

Arrangements*

Customer Loyalty Programmes®

HKAS 19 — The Limit on a
Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding
Requirements and their

Interaction?

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after st January

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of these new and revised standards, amendment or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results

and the financial position of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value, as explained

in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where
the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from

its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective

date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies

in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All inter-group transactions, balances, income and expenses

are eliminated on consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s equity
therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of the
amount of those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment to

cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of
the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date except
for non-current assets (or disposal groups) that are classified
as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-Current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”, which are

recognised and measured at fair value less costs to sell.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities

recognised.

Investments in associates
An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an

interest in a joint venture.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the
associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share
of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive

obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of

the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Investments in jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to as

jointly controlled entities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in jointly controlled entities (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in jointly controlled entities
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of net assets of jointly controlled entities, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly
controlled entity (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment
in the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share
of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that jointly

controlled entity.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled entity
of the Group, profits or losses are eliminated to the extent

of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entity.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of return, allowances, discounts and sales

related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods are recognised when goods

are delivered and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying

amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Ticketing and touring income is recognised when services

are provided.

Commission income is recognised when services are

provided.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over

the terms of the relevant lease.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment other than the freehold land
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation

and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment other than the freehold land
over their estimated useful lives and after taking into account
of their estimated residual value, using the straight-line

method as stated below:

Buildings 2.5%

Leasehold improvements,  15% — 20%
furniture and fixtures

Machinery and equipment  15% — 20%

Medium-term leasehold Over the terms of the lease
factory premises
15% - 25%

Moulds 50%

Motor vehicles

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or,

where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is

derecognised.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered impairment
loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment

loss is recognised as expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an

impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised

as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or,
if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
consolidated balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are charged directly to profit or

loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction

of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that
the Group will be required to settle that obligation.
Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date, and are discounted to present value

where the effect is material.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Nonmonetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms

of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise,
except for exchange differences arising on a monetary item
that forms part of the Company’s net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case, such exchange differences are
recognised in equity in the consolidated financial
statements. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences

are also recognised directly in equity

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of
equity (the exchange translation reserve). Such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in

which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired arising
on the translation of a foreign operation on or after 1st
January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that
foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences

arising are recognised in the exchange translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation
of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sales. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets
is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for

capitalisation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Borrowing costs (Continued)
All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss

in the period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Group’s defined contribution retirement
benefits plans, state-managed retirement benefit schemes
and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as
expense when employees have rendered service entitling

them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of
providing benefits is determined using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out
at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses which
exceed 10 per cent of the greater of the present value of the
Group’s pension obligations and the fair value of plan assets
are amortised over the expected average working lives of
the participating employees. Past service cost is recognised
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already
vested, and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis
over the average period until the amended benefits become

vested.

The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains and
losses and unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced
by the fair value of plan assets. Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to unrecognised actuarial losses and
past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds

and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and an
associates, and interests in jointly controlled entities, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary

difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit
or loss, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt

with in equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments represent lease prepayment paid
or payable for the right to use the land on which various
plants and buildings are situated for a definite period, are
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
of prepaid lease payments is calculated on a straight-line

basis over the expected period of the rights.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are mainly classified into loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame

established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Lffective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees on points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and to other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a

shorter period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Lffective interest method (Continued)

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt

instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables, deposits, amount due from an
investee company, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets

below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-

to-maturity investments.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until the
financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is removed from equity and recognised

in profit or loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition (see accounting policy on impairment

loss on financial assets below)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at
each balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the

financial assets have been impacted.

For an available-for sale equity investment, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment below

its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of

impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or

counterparty; or

- default or delinquency in interest or principal

payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter

bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade and
other receivables that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on a
collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period of 30 days to 180 days, observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that

correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted

at the original effective interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment

loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade and other receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade and other
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts

previously written off are credited to profit or loss

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment losses was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to impairment loss is
recognised directly in equity. For available-for-sale debt
investments, impairment losses are subsequently reversed
if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the

recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions

of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities are generally

classified into other financial liabilities.

Lffective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments thorough the expected life of the

financial liability, or, where appropriate, the shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including (trade and other
payables, bank borrowings, obligations under finance leases
and bank overdraft) are subsequently measured at amortised

cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at

the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit
or loss. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and recognise a

collateralised borrowing for proceeds received.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration

paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share options

reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss over the remaining vesting
period, with a corresponding adjustment to share options

reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to retained profits. When the share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised
at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share

options reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in Note 3, the directors of the Company are
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Depreciation

The Group’s net carrying values of property, plant and
equipment as at 31st December 2007 was approximately
HK$646,631,000 (2006: HK$629,667,000). The Group
depreciates the property, plant and equipment on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of 2 to 40 years and
after taking into account of their estimated residual value,
using the straight-line method, at the rate of 2.5% to 50%
per annum, commencing from the date the property, plant
and equipment are placed into productive use. The
estimated useful lives that the Group places the property,
plant and equipment into productive use reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group intends to
derive future economic benefits from the use of the Group’s

property, plant and equipment.

Estimate impairment loss of trade receivables

The policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts of the
Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the
current creditworthiness and the past collection history of
each customer. If the financial conditions of customers of
the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in impairment of
their ability to make payments, additional allowances may

be required.

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis at
each balance sheet date, and makes allowance for obsolete
and slow-moving inventory items identified that are no
longer suitable for sales. The management estimates the net
realisable value for such finished goods based primarily on
the latest invoice prices and current market conditions. The
Group carries out an inventory review on a product-by-
product basis at each balance sheet date and makes

allowance for obsolete items.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s

overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in Note 26, cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and

retained earnings.

The Group’s risk management committee reviews the capital
structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the
committee considers the cost of capital and the risks

associated with each class of capital.

The gearing ratio at the year end was as follows:

EXxEpER

A AR T A LRGSR A D R A 45 1 T
DR AR AC 8~ 3 0 0 AL B85 MO 45 &5
Bk > 7 PR AC IO [E] i o A SR [ 2
R SR e B | AR RO A o

A ) 2 B A AR LA AR (R A S B
AE268 H 2 fE ) ~ BE MEEFEHA
B oo DR AR 2 w) JBERE 355 A7 I AG HE 25
(B35 84T BOAS) ~ fa S R B i )

AL R REHEE B gL ERELE
RAGEM o (ERZIAFELZ WY > R
G 8 E A A S B U A AT B 2 T

B e

AR A 2 BAR BRI RWT

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

wEWT L W T oo

Debt (i) 5% (i) 494,795 511,766
Cash and cash equivalents i J 3 & 55 (HIH H (244,863) (218,764)
Net debt 5 4 249,932 293,002
Equity (ii) 2 (ii) 1,176,273 1,060,244
Net debt to equity ratio fEH; ¥ & BLAE 45 L2 21.25% 27.64%

(i)  Debtis defined as long-term and short-term borrowings.

(ii)  Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Group.

(1) BEHEHRCcHREMHEERMEE -

(i) 45 0040 A 4R I T A B AR K Gk
% o



6.

6a)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. T@IE
Categories of financial instruments 6a) ik T HARE
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
W T L BT T
Financial assets & @ _LH
Loan and receivables (including cash and cash equivalents)
BB (LGB KB (HEE) 1,318,862 1,237,804
Available-for-sale financial asset nJ it 8 2 4 fil & & 42,786 41,750
1,361,648 1,279,554
Financial liabilities 5l & &
Other financial liabilities HoAth 4 fil & i 1,368,518 1,251,010

6b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
and other receivables, deposits, amount due from an
investee company, pledged bank deposits, bank
balances, trade and other payables, bank borrowings,
obligations under finance leases and bank overdraft.
Details of the financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include market risk (currency
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are
set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective

manner.

Market risk

i) Currency risk
Certain bank balances, bank borrowings,
receivables and payables of the Group are
denominated in foreign currencies. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency

exposure should the need arises.

6b) 4 il B 4% PI H B K R

AEHZ TEEM T HOEHE Y
e F A RE W R~ R R
BeE QA RE - BT R AT A
W RATAEER - B o) R H A AT
AR~ SRAT AR - AR BRI
S RATIES o B TR R A
B B R b DB o BLULAE SR T H
B 2 L B B4 i 45 R B (B
B R M) e B )~ £ B L O
BB o T SO 0 R A
S B 2 BOK o A LS T
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

6b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

ii)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to variable-rate bank borrowings
(see Note 26 for details of these borrowings). It
is the Group’s policy to keep its borrowings at
floating rate of interests so as to minimise the

fair value interest rate risk.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on
financial assets and financial liabilities are
detailed in the liquidity risk management section
of this note. The Group cash flow interest rate
risk is mainly concentrated on the fluctuation
of HIBOR arising from the Group’s HKD

borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for non-derivative instruments at the
balance sheet date. For variable-rate bank
borrowings, the analysis is prepared assuming
the amount of liability outstanding at the balance
sheet date was outstanding for the whole year. A
50 basis point increase or decrease is used when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably

possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group’s profit for the year ended 31st
December 2007 would decrease/increase by
approximately HK$3,015,000 (2006: decrease/
increase by approximately HK$3,248,000). This
is mainly attributable to the Group’s exposure
to interest rates on its short-term fixed-rate roll-

over bank borrowings.

6.

ERMIEA (4)
6b) 4 il e Be 4T B H B R WU (4F)

T 55 5 (48)

ii)

M) 2 gt

A £ [l 5 38 M) R SR AT B K
E%Iﬂﬁ{wiﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ H
B i% 55 15 B 2 B 1 SR
7126) o AR BUR Ty A
Fr HLERAT 5 65 % 3 B M R LA
WEE A 2 S B 1) 25 S By

A 55 T 2 R E N
Al £ 2 ) 5 Ja i A A R
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oo A AR 2 B4 i R R
JE By T 2 AR R R AR 4R B LA
W ITRHE Z S B E L 2
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TR 43 A

AT S0 BE 23 M7 5 AR R AT
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JE B A% HE VT 78 E o b B )
M A BATHERT > i ]Z
T AT R R A T H 2R
7 B R 2 AR AT R
e TR AR B S B
it S BRI AT B M) 2 5 ) wl
AE A B £ BELAl S (6 503
B Y 1 o 2

AR BT R R0
7T A A 53 A A R R 5
HIA £ i i 2 BT L AF
+ A=+ — H IR AERE A
LA N I | O
3,015,00070 (. ZF RN ¢
WD 1N % U 18,248,000
) o MUY R AL E
2 A T 7 R R A SR AT A
A T 3 1) R 3R B i B



6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

6b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk

As at 31st December 2007, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss
to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation
by the counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of the respective recognised financial assets

as stated in the consolidated balance sheet.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
has implemented internal control procedures for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade receivables at each balance
sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Group consider that the Group’s

credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spreading over a number of

counterparties and customers.

6.
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6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

6b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management
monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and

ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31 December 2007, the Group
has available unutilised banking facilities of
approximately HK$1,551,599,000 (2006:
HK$1,230,448,000) respectively.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For
non-derivative financial liabilities, the table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which
the Group can be required to pay. The table includes

both interest and principal cash flows.

ERMIEA (4)
6b) 4l Be 4T B H BE R B ()

LB A A B

7 B AR o AR B
HH e MBS EER > I
HE A A 2R LA R 2 K
DA A £ B 36 s 2 3t o 2 R WA
BeEnewd s -  EHEE
EARAT IR Z B G DL > Sl A AR
ES e
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6.

6b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. TRIER (A
Financial risk management objectives and policies 6b) <k M B 4 B H B R BOR (A7)
(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) TG (4
Liquidity and interest rate tables WY& RAER
Carrying
Weighted amount
average Total at 31st
effective ~ On demand/ 1-2 23 undiscounted December
interest rate  within I year years years cash flows 2007
REFFLR
TR HER/ AMSHE oA
P ~kR = 3 —E=k e Ikt
% HKS'000 HEK$'000 HEK$'000 HKS$'000 HES 000
Aol dkTx BT k%t EWTx EWTx
At 81st December 2007
REFFLEL A=A
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Kk ama s
Trade and other payables
B B TR - 873,723 - - 873,123 873,128
Bank borrowings
RTHE 4.24 353,746 128,845 18438 501,049 486,874
Bank overdraft # 7% 8.25 TATI - - TATT TATT
Obligations under finance leases
HEHERE 15 679 9 - 778 44
1,235,625 128,944 18,458 1,383,027 1,368,518
At 315t December 2006
REFFAEFZA=1-A
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Fhrt AR
Trade and other payables
UL - 730,244 - - 739,24 730,244
Bank borrowings /7 (& 54 368,499 100,766 48,459 517,794 502,109
Bank overdraft #713 8.25 5,81 - - 5,831 5,831
Obligations under finance leases
MR ERE 45 3818 303 - 4211 3,826
1,117,392 101,159 48,459 1,267,010 1,251,010




6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
6¢c) Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

are determined as follows:

the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions
and traded on active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid

prices;

the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices from

observable current market transactions; and

The carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities reported in the balance sheets of the Group
approximate their fair values due to their immediate

or short-term maturities.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable

for goods sold and services provided by the Group to outside

customers, net of return, allowances, discounts and sales

related taxes, and others, and is analysed as follows:

6.

E®MITE (&)

6c) AT
G RE A M B R A T A
EMWR

o R R DU YE IR R R
PEROR G BB 558 5 2
ERAMZ A ESE TR
% B AE EE

o HAbEREEKREMAMRL
O (BRATAE THA) #2381
IR ] L5 T 35 58 5 M A LI
BB U B 20 B A R VE AR R
W lm R A 2 E R R E
K

AEEEE QBB IR SR
B M B R (R A B
VG R R ) E RN /AR B (E

BRBIAEESMEFHEBY X
F A A 5 T WA P B B A B 2 TR AR
B~ B Pran B9 A B BUTE K H AR
B T

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$°000

T L T oo

Sales of goods & &1 4,449,046 4,919,347
Commission income {il &It A 19,688 20,861
Service fee income JRBS A 44,052 47,209
Ticketing and touring income S2H5 Xz i A 25,725 24,430
Others HAth 29 16

4,538,540 5,011,863




BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised
into two operating divisions — trading and manufacturing.
These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its

primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Trading - trading and distribution of
chemicals, materials and
equipment used in the
manufacture of printed circuit

boards and electronic products

Manufacturing - manufacturing of electrical and

electronic products

EXBRHEED B
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued) 8.

Business segments (Continued)
Segment information about these businesses is presented

below:

For the year ended 31st December 2007

Trading Manufacturing
87 L33
HK$°000 HK$’000
it 1 T oo it T oo

EBRHED B ()
W (A
SR 2 WMER R

BREZZZLET AT HIRSEE

Other Eliminations Consolidated
oAb 1] B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T o T o T o0

Turnover 2 3
External sales 48 5 4 2,077,735 2,414,052 46,753 - 4,538,540
Inter-segment sales 43 A 8 5 %8 56,694 2,214 27,052 (85,960) -
Total 8% 2,134,429 2,416,266 73,805 (85,960) 4,538,540
Result ¥4
Segment result 7 &BEHH 134,609 106,294 (17,920) (22,000) 200,983
Finance costs fill & A (15,746) (35,666) (42) 22,000 (29,454)
118,863 70,628 (17,962) - 171,529

Tax on dividend declared by a

Taiwan subsidiary
A ] 5 R a7 CE IR IR,

Z BiIA (6,303) - - - (6,303)
Write-back of impairment loss

recognised in respect

of properties
O RR ) S ol (e s 1R < F3 ] - 15,532 - - 15,532
Share of results of

jointly controlled entities
JIT A SRR 42 ) BB 2 SE AR (1,095) - - - (1,095)
Share of results of associates
B Bt 08 ) 2 2648 (460) - - - (460)
Profit before tax
Rt il i A1) 179,203
Income tax expense FT{38i3Z (567,174)
Profit for the year A4 J& i #]

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

122,029

G EB A S LLBUAT T E R A -



BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued) 8. ¥BERibEDE (4)

Business segments (Continued)

Balance sheet

W (A

A R R

as at 31st December 2007 W22 LET-A=Z1T—H
Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
B 5 L34 BN ) B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T oo T oo T oo T T
Assets ¥ i
Segment assets 77 B /& 905,311 1,601,108 111,038 2,617,457
Interests in associates B2/ A HE 4 3,343 - - 3,343
Interests in jointly controlled entities
A S [ 2 ) T 2 W A 2,360 - - 2,360
Consolidated total assets &7 & s FBH 2,623,160
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 73 £ fif 423,782 918,247 37,549 1,379,578
Consolidated total liabilities %5 & £ f& 4 %H

1,379,578



BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued) 8. ¥BERibEDE (4)

Business segments (Continued)
Other Information

For the year ended 31st December 2007

W (A

30 b %6 Rt

BEZZZ LA T AT HIREE

Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
® 5 Wik i o
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T T T oo T T
Capital expenditure &4 5% 19,051 38,711 16,971 74,733
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
ERN Y S i 13,256 46,550 4,258 64,064
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
TR A G - 437 - 437
Bad debts written off SEHR ] - 388 - 388
Write back of impairment loss recognised
in respect of properties
L) S L HE 2 k(L e A 44 1] - (15,532) - (15,532)
(Write-back) recognition of impairment loss
recognised in respect of trade and
other receivables
(f88 [0 e Bt 5 oy B LAt M SR i
CL 8 2 ok (L 4R (703) (19) 166 (556)
Reversal of allowance for inventories
pease k| (373) - - (373)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
IS ~ R K st 1R () 1,266 (114) 311 1,463




BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued) 8.

Business segments (Continued)
Segment information about these businesses is presented

below:

For the year ended 31st December 2006 (Restated)

XBREED B ()
W (A

SR 2 WMER R

WEFEAEE A= AL

(E )
Trading Manufacturing Other Eliminations Consolidated
® 5% W% A i1} A
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T T BT T BT T T T BT T
Turnover 2 3
External sales &N & 5 % 2,100,170 2,870,419 41,274 - 5,011,863
Inter-segment sales
Do SRR 100,537 2,154 24,213 (126,904) -
Total 44%H 2,200,707 2,872,573 65,487 (126,904) 5,011,863
Result ¥4
Segment result 7> &BEHH 197,446 229,489 (9,584) (19,426) 397,925
Finance costs fill & A (12,885) (42,737) (187) 19,426 (36,383)
184,561 186,752 (9,771) - 361,542
Tax on dividend declared
by a Taiwan subsidiary
L[] & v a2
CEIRBE ZBiIA (6,182) - - - (6,182)
Impairment loss recognised
in respect of properties
CLHERR W) SE B R 1R (150) (15,532) - - (15,682)
Share of results of associates
RIS /NI i (564) - - - (564)
Profit before tax BB i i 339,114
Income tax expense FT{FBi3Z (67,717)
Profit for the year 4% 4 ifi

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

271,397

G R R A BLAT T (RO



BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued) 8. ¥BERiEDE (4)

Business segments (Continued) BN ()
Balance sheet HEARR
as at 31st December 2006 W_ZEZANFET-HA=Z1T—H
Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
B 5 L34 ot A
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T T T T T oo T T
Assets H
Segment assets 77 B /i 848,948 1,503,559 72,454 2,424,961
Interests in associates W&/ wl i #5 3,729 (7,000) 7,001 3,730
Interest in a jointly controlled entity
A e [5] 42 i B B 2 R i 216 - - 216
Consolidated total assets 435 & 7 4(H 2,428,907
Liabilities £ ff

TR

Segment liabilities 7# & 554,358 1,146,702 (405,571) 1,295,489

Consolidated total liabilities £ B & A %H 1,295,489



BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued) 8.

Business segments (Continued)
Other Information

For the year ended 31st December 2006

XBREED B ()

W (A

30 b %6 Rt
BEZZZA4TA=ZTHIREE

Trading Manufacturing Other Consolidated
® 5 Wik et o
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T T T oo T T

Capital expenditure & 4<% 10,678 63,425 4,714 78,817
Depreciation of property, plant and

equipment
E Y S i 13,631 42,514 4,524 60,669
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
TR 5 4 4 - 353 - 353
Impairment loss recognised in

respect of properties
) ST R 2 W E S 1R 150 15,532 - 15,682
Write-back of impairment loss recognised

in respect of trade and other receivable
85 RIMEBORS 2 C iR B ER R (1,319) (1,240) (335) (2,894)
Allowances for inventories 17 & ##{f 2,619 - - 2,619
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant

and equipment
BRI - R KBt () 1R (283) - 46 (237)
Geographical Segments Hb I 5y

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong, other
regions in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”),
South East Asia, Europe and America. The Group’s trading
divisions are located in Hong Kong, PRC and South East

Asia. Manufacturing of industrial products is carried out in

the PRC.

EX P2 3 S L NS
(7o ) A 1~ o A
PE RS Y P TR IT S SR
o K SR A o T3 2 B B o
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued) 8.
Geographical Segments (Continued)

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
turnover by geographic market, irrespective of the origin

of the goods or services:

EBRHED B ()

o I 2y (A7)

Ry A A [ TG 0 (AR
T8 W B/ S B AR R M) R
#r

Sales revenue by

geographical market
He s I i 355
M5 2 SR
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
b T BT T
Hong Kong % s 844,968 815,833
PRC 1,551,337 1,579,275
South East Asia #Fj i 1,007,197 1,140,841
Europe Rk 467,569 486,645
America % [ 667,469 987,210
Others HAth - 2,059
4,538,540 5,011,863

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets and additions to property, plant and
equipment, analysed by the geographical area in which the

assets are located:

PATF 2% 4 ¥ 728 T A5 b (86 i 35 &1 43 2 43 B
B 2 MRS R YIS - RE KB T
B2

Carrying amount of Additions to property,
segment assets plant and equipment
AEREZ Yok ~ W B e
e i 42 76 ZiRE

2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T T W T T oo
Hong Kong &t 1,242,891 1,102,819 10,398 2,670
PRC 1,040,378 975,308 55,965 71,258
South East Asia MR Hi 339,306 349,682 5,051 4,820
Europe B 9 9 - -
America % 576 1,089 99 69

2,623,160 2,428,907 71,513 78,817




10.

INVESTMENT INCOME 9. REWA

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
T IL BT T
Interests on: A& :
— bank deposits 817 £k 4,433 3,165
— overdue receivables % HA FE i iR 2K - 77
Total interest income F| B A Z8%H 4,433 3,242
Dividends from available-for-sale investments #f 7] it Hi 8 % B UG 2 % 5 4,098 4,704
8,531 7,946
FINANCE COSTS 10. WEK K
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
W T L W T o
Interests on: L& :
— bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable within five years
AT R SO SR IR N B B R 29,289 35,875
— finance leases il & & 51 407
— other HAth 114 101
Total borrowing costs #8 {& & )4 29,454 36,383




11. DIRECTORS” AND EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS

11. EEREEMNE

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) HFWE
The emoluments paid or payable to each of nine C AT s AR LA (TR TN
(2006: nine) directors were as follows: A HEHESANZMEanT
For the year ended 31st December 2007 BRE_FZLETH=1T—H
Ak 4R
Edward Byron Bengie ~ Hamed Peter Philip Gene
Senta Ying-Chun Shu-Chan Man-Hang  Hassan Chung-Yin John Wan-Chung ~ Howard
Wong Tsui Ho Kwong  EL-ABD Lee Ho Tse ~ Weiner Total
EEW BEE fER BENE - g AR Wk - A
HE$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HE$000 HK$000
w T EWT  wWTL wRT BT BT #WTx #WT BWTaL BT
Fees 11; 100 100 100 100 100 105 105 105 100 915
Other emoluments
HAbM&
- Salaries and
other benefits
— B S AR 7476 3,876 3,562 3,360 9,74 - - - - 2019
- Contributions to
retirement
benefits schemes
—FEKEAF AT 300 194 178 168 112 - - - - 952
- Share based payment
UL GHZNIES 39 39 39 29 29 6 6 6 6 199
- Performance related
incentive payments
~HBRE 9,345 1,860 1,83 1,316 434 - - - - 7,790
Total emoluments
B4 4% 10,260 6,069 5,714 4973 3,420 111 111 111 106 30,875




11.  DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEE'S EMOLUMENTS (Continued) 11. EEREEM S (4)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) WHM4E ()
For the year ended 31st December 2006 RE_ZFAET A=ZT—HIE
AR
Edward Byron Bengie ~ Hamed Peter Philip Gene
Senta Ying-Chun ~Shu-Chan Man-Hang  Hassan ChungYin John Wan-Chung  Howard
Wong Tsui Ho Kwong  EL-ABD Lee Ho Tse  Weiner Total
TEh O BEE O fEE Rl - FE A HEd - Eit
HK$'000  HK$000 HKS$'000 HE$'000 HES$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HE$000  HKS$000
WRTE BN EMTT BRTr BT wW T wRTx BRI BRI TR
Fees % 100 100 100 100 100 105 105 105 100 915
Other emoluments
HAbM&
- Salaries and
other benefits
— B SRR 6,417 3,636 8,346 3,142 2,566 - - - - 19,07
- Contributions to
retirement
benefits schemes
—ERREAAER 248 182 167 157 104 - - - - 858
- Share-based payment
—UBRHE 70 70 70 52 52 11 11 11 11 858
- Performance related
incentive payments
—#HHE 4,659 5,092 5,082 4,680 713 - - - - 20,26
Total emoluments
M 4 11,494 9,080 8,765 8,131 3,535 116 116 116 1 41464
Note: B 5E -
No directors waived their emoluments for the two years MR FRLER ZEERE T
ended 31st December 2007 and 2006. No incentive payment AZA— H w4 B - B ik
for joining the Group or compensation for loss of office was TEHME - REE -EFETELFEL X
paid or payable to any director for the two years ended 31st FEARFETZH =+ —H I FE
December 2007 and 2006. ABE 08 18] A ] S 7 57 BORE AT AL ] 3R OH
E J I A7 4 (8 22 5% ) sl e T A £ o
(b) Employee’s emoluments (b) R H &

The five highest paid individuals in the Group were

executive directors of the Company for the years
ended 31st December 2007 and 2006 whose

emoluments are included in the disclosures in Note

11(a) above.

FEHELE -FZLFER-ER
ANEFTZA=Z+—HIEFEZR
2 e B AR B X A AR A R 2
ATHE S B 2 B bSO
FE11(a) TLAPE R -



12.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

12. FIBHXH

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
8T T T
The charge comprises: Fi 8 32 i 4
Current tax B IH
Hong Kong 77k 14,728 38,772
Other jurisdictions At 7] i 5 11,618 18,589
26,346 57,361
Under provision in prior years %114 & i A5 /&
Hong Kong 8 27,938 8,115
Other jurisdictions F A 7] 2 [ - -
27,938 8,115
Deferred tax (Note 30) ZEFERLH (Ff5E30) 2,890 2,241
57,174 67,717

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006: 17.5%)

of the estimated assessable profits for the year.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the

rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

In March 2007, the PRC government announced for a united
tax rate arrangements among different types of PRC entities
which results in a reduction of income tax rate from 33% to
25% with effect from 1st January 2008.

W A BT LR AR BE 2 AL 51 ME R B Vi
F B ZR17.5% (ZEENIE © 17.5%)
A

HL At ) i HEE [ 0 SRR 2 A B ) 9 L
BN ZBRGH -

REFEFCFE=H > PRBURFE i —
TR NAE— H — H B 2505 B
T —BRLHE > BB H33% M 2
25% °

7



12.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 12. BB E ()
The tax charge for the years can be reconciled to the profit AT A0 T S Y AT B A i 4 R T i
per the consolidated income statement as follows: ZHEmT
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T
Profit before tax 8 i Al 179,203 339,114
Tax at domestic tax rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%)
FEHBER7.5% (“FFNE 2 17.5%) 7R ZBUR 31,360 59,345
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose
FUBLBS I & 2 I 19 B 3 2 BB R 16,511 4,419
Tax effect of share of loss of associates
FER A 2 R 1R 2 LR R - 99
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose
BB IM 5 2 JE B 2 BLF s 2 (12,293) (3,396)
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised
B S iR i R 2 B 1R (539) -
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
AR Z BB R 1R 2 B S 5,525 1,610
Effect of different tax rate of operation in other jurisdiction
HoAty RI e 2 AR BB R R 1,525 (2,332)
Under provision in prior years %8 7F4F [ 3 A 2 27,938 8,115
Effect of tax exemptions granted to foreign subsidiaries
A0 TN BN FIBLTS E e R (10,481) -
Income tax concessionary rate A BB FRFHE 2 BT 381 (2,276) -
Effect of increase from foreign tax rate VMl 3 14 i 2 52 %% 54 -
Others JAh (150) (143)
Tax charge for the year 4F KB H 3Z i 57,174 67,717




13.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

A ERR

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T oo
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):
AAE R A CANER GEA) FHI5IA -
Depreciation on: 18 :
- owned assets [ B E 64,036 59,926
— assets held under finance leases il & fH & & 7 28 743
64,064 60,669
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments T8 1 FH & # & 437 353
Auditors’ remuneration 1% Al
— current year ARAEJE 1,687 1,615
— under provision in previous years {4 B N 2 - 8
Bad debts written off SEHRA 388 -
Net foreign exchange gains [ 5,15 45 1 48 (9,889) (2,883)
(Reversal of) allowances for inventories 778 (#[0]) 345 (373) 2,619
Write-back of impairment loss recognised in respect of
trade and other receivables
T 1] 550 5 7y B A PR A HR 35K 0 e R 2 W (L 18 (556) (2,894)
Cost of inventory recognised as expenses
PR T B SC 2 A7 A 3,567,404 3,920,014
(Write-back) recognition of impairment loss recognised in respect of
medium-term leasehold factory premises in the PRC
(FB8 1) e v 0 e U REL 44 B 2 R 2 Wk B s (15,532) 15,532
Impairment loss recognised in respect of freehold land
and buildings in overseas
WA KK SEHE b M AT O RS 2 I 1R - 150
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes including the
contributions for the directors #AAE F wH# {3 (6255 7 FHAE ) 6,611 5,828
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
YIS - s MR Olkl) 1,463 (237)




14.

15.

DIVIDENDS 14. BRE
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
#'W T BT T
Ordinary shares: /@I :
Interim dividend, paid: HK$0.015 (2006: HK$0.015) per share
SR HIBE - BRI 0.0157T (ZFFANAE - #H#0.01570) 11,005 10,622
Final dividend, declared: HK$0.025 (2006: HK$nil) per share
EEIRAMIKRE : FRiE#0.02570 (CEENE M) 18,483 -
29,488 10,622

The final dividend of HK$0.025 (2006: HK$nil) per share
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval

by the shareholders in general meeting.

AR IR AT AR RS A A 10,025 0T
(CBENAF W EI0) o HEATERER
R K& e o

EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. BREF
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share By ) IR A T IR AR B i
attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the Company WL A DL R
is based on the following data:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
T T T
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share
(profit for the year attributable to equity holders of parent company)
DA IR A S A ) 2 g ) (BE 2 R SBOREA AT N 2 AR BE 0 ) 108,523 250,093

Number of shares

BHEA
2007 2006
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes
of basic earnings per share
FH AR S 4 FRHE A M) 2 3 38 BB HE Y- 32 B 719,042,544 699,012,493
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: T8 15 48 it < b 5 25
Share options f i 21,965,168 24,013,561

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes

of diluted earnings per share

JH AT S P AR 28 ) 2 2 J -3

741,007,712 793,026,054




16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16 ME -  BERSKE

Medium-term
leasehold Leasehold
Freehold land factory Machinery  improvements,
and buildings premises in and furniture Motor
in overseas the PRC equipment  and fixtures vehicles Moulds Total
HihAk A it
FHEL D BE kK
Rty RARG it ERKE T B i
HKS$ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
T T T T T T wHT L
COST Jik
At Ist January 2006 R =FFAE ] —H 47,197 436,359 502,300 100,564 18,711 4,190 1,109,251
Exchange adjustments /MR % 2,126 22 1,580 1,097 286 - 5,111
Additions 7R & - 94,738 48,578 2,669 2,882 - 78,817
Disposals i & (1,745) - (9,767) (4,092) (2,565) - (18,169)
Reclassification % #5747 - - (30,655) 96,944 3,702 - 9)
At 31st December 2006 and 1st January 2007
REZZAFETZAZ—HR
“EELE—-A—H 47,508 461,119 512,036 197,182 99,966 4,190 1,175,001
Exchange adjustments S % 657 66 (4,750) 780 490 - (2,827)
Additions 7 & 16 2,951 45,415 90,749 2,382 - 71,513
Disposals ;& (276) (5,209) (40,032) (22,253) (559) - (68,329)
Reclassification 8 - - 9,580 (9,580) - - -
At 31st December 2007
REZZLEFZA=+—H 47905 458,927 599,249 116,878 95,209 4,190 1,175,358
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AND IMPAIRMENT % it B i
At It January 2006 i =%~ F A~ 12,494 39,513 345,990 75,310 13,573 4,190 483,300
Exchange adjustments SHEH % 934 - 1,330 938 186 - 2,688
Charge for the year Z4FEHT 508 6,94 44,204 6,465 2,550 - 60,669
Impairment loss recognised during the year
FEECHEIRHEER 150 15,332 - - - - 15,682
Eliminated on disposals & FFHllé (1,745) - (8,894) (3,864) (2,502) - (17,005)
Reclassification % #5741 - - (20,751) 17,7117 3,034 - -
At 31st December 2006 and Ist January 2007
REZEAEFZAZ—HR
“EEAF-A-H 11,641 54,987 361,109 96,566 16,841 4,190 545,934
Exchange adjustments M % (758) 6 (4,326) 491 306 - (4,981)
Charge for the year Z4FJEH 1,146 10,718 41,102 8,821 2,077 - 64,064
Impairment loss reversed in the consolidated
income statements 4% A 15U R 2 BB - (15,532) - - - - (15,582)
Eliminated on disposals & FFHiié (277) - (39,467) (20,666) (448) - (60,858)
Reclassification % #5747 - - 6,085 (6,085) - - -
At 31st December 2007
REZELEFZA=A—H 11,752 50,179 364,503 79,127 18,976 4,190 598,797
CARRYING VALUES J i fii
At 31st December 2007
REZELEFZAZA—H 36,153 408,748 157,746 37,751 6,233 - 646,631
At 31st December 2006
REZZAETZAZ+—H %5,867 406,132 150,927 30,616 6,125 - 629,667




16.

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

During the year, the directors conduct a review of the
Group’s medium-term leasehold factory premises in the PRC
at 31st December 2007 by reference to the valuation carried
out that date by Jones Lang LaSalle Limited, an independent
qualified professional valuers not connected with the Group.
The valuation, which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was arrived at by reference to market evidence

of transaction prices for similar properties.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment
includes an amount of approximately HK$86,000, (2006:
HK$12,079,000) in respect of assets held under finance

leases.

The Group has pledged land and buildings having carrying
values of approximately HK$20,618,000 (2006:
HK$33,108,000) to secure the bank overdraft granted to the
Group.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

The amount represents prepaid lease payments relating to
land use rights in the PRC which are held under medium-
term leases. Analysis of the carrying amount of prepaid lease

payments are as follows:

16

17.

MK MERRE 4

AN B AR R AR G T R A
tHEF A= AT RGO Z
J > A L2 5 B S [0 A R 2 2 0
S M S A A — [ AT A BR
NAl R B ZAGE - A B EAT A B
PEAG(EYE R > T A8 225 DL ) 36 S 1
Z T Ve R AR B o

Y~ WS KR 2 IR R E S A
B H 86,000 T Al B B H 2 B E
(ZEBERNF  #112,079,00000) ©

7 42 8] 516 % 1T I (R 49 #5115 20,618,000 7T
(ZFFZNF - #%33,108,00000) 2+
o S AR TR > AE B IR T AL [ 2 4R T
B R

BEAEE

FAAT A 4 2 B TS B o B 2 P AR A
A B e S A WR TH (E 2 40 BT a0
T

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
#W T T oo

Analysed for reporting purpose as: Ht 2 i ff th 434
— current assets B & E 437 353
— non-current assets JF i 8 & & 15,831 13,132
16,268 13,485




18.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

18. BE LT ES

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
b i T T T
Cost of investment in unlisted associates
T J L T A R 2 BB AR 4,452 4,393
Share of post-acquisition results, net of dividends received
JREAG Ui AR 24 (B F0BR E RS (1,007) (547)
Written off of share of reserves from associates
JRE AL W85 2> ) £ A 2 LSS (118) -
3,327 3,846
Amounts due from associates EUTEE S/ 7] 30H 7,530 7,514
Less: impairment loss recognised during the year
BB ARAEE R W (e 1R (7,514) -
3,343 11,360
Amounts due to associates AT/ 7 5E (7,630) (7,630)
Add: waiver of amount due to associates
T G REAT IR A W SOR 7,630 -
3,343 3,730

The fair value of the Group’s amounts due from (to)
associates as at the balance sheet, determined based on the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
using the prevailing market rate at the balance sheet date
approximates to the carrying amounts of the receivables/

payables.

As at 31st December 2007, the Group had interests in the

following principal associates:

B AR R (B]) BB A Wl 2
PNPAE T Rl R R AR B & i B A5 H
Z BT RN B 2 BUE R E - B
e,/ BRI 2 MR T (ELAR A o

RoBBLET AL —H o LEH
B2 A AR T

Proportion of nominal

Place of value of issued capital/
Form of incorporation/ registered capital Proportion
business registration/ Class of held by the Group of voting
structure operation share held A B power held Principal
Name of entity &% Jﬁﬁ/ﬁiiﬁ/ Fih E?ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ{ﬁ/ Jii 4% activities
A AR BmpA BRAE BB 5 it IR A B BEMRH EERE
% %
Wong’s Holding China Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 50 50 Investment holding
Investment Limited rEM AL ik gl beeide
TREMTEER
HIRAF
HRRHR O R Al Incorporated Taiwan Ordinary 23.6 23.6 Manufacturing of
FE AL nE L machineries



18.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

The above table lists the principal associates of the Group
which, in the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
Group has significant influence and principally affected the
results of the year or form a substantial portion of the net
assets of the Group. To give details of other associates would,
in the opinion of the directors of the Company, result in

particulars of excessive length.

The summarised unaudited financial information in respect

of the Group’s associates is set out below:

18. BMENA R (H)

bR A G A R A A
CEE STV E R U S el S
B O AR A T I E R A 2
B AT o ANFIERDS - R AL
B & A Z SR I BCERBR IR LR -

A 2 g ) 2 R RS A U B T R
LU

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

W T W T oo

Total assets & 7 44 (K 10,049 39,528
Total liabilities & f& 44%H (3,098) (15,851)
Net assets &/ 7FH 6,951 23,677
Group’s share of net assets of associates A [ AL T 45 R B 1 3,327 3,846
Revenue Ut 4,057 90
Loss for the year 4F A E51H (1,852) (2,494)

Group’s share of results of associates for the year

7B 0 MR A T ) A R S

(460) (564)




18.

19.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

The Group has discontinued recognition of its share of losses
of certain associates. The amounts of unrecognised share
of those associates, extracted from the relevant unaudited
management accounts of associates, both for the year and

cumulatively, are as follows:

18. BENTRERE (H)
AR O AL RN S TS AR Z
Wi 1R o W% S O W 2 AR I B B R
ao i TH 5 1 Bk B IBEE 2 W) B R AR
Bz EHRH > ST

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T oo
Unrecognised share of losses of associates for the year
AR 2 T 2 R TR R - 7
Accumulated unrecognised share of losses of associates
F A A 7 2 AR R e - 591

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

19. RABEZEHFHER z2ERS

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
T T oo
Cost of unlisted investments in jointly controlled entities
P ] e BB 2 9 vl 8 A 2,285 5
Share of post-acquisition results, net of dividends received
HEA WSO 4% S 20 (2 A1 BR 2 U ) (1,095) -
1,190 5
Amount due from jointly controlled entities [ {i 3 [m] % il £ 88 3 H 1,621 216
2,811 221
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity JREAST— ) L [ 422 o) BT 4 3 (451) (5)

2,360 216




19.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

(Continued)

The fair value of the Group’s amount due from (to) jointly

controlled entities as at the balance sheet, determined based

on the present value of the estimated future cash flows

discounted using the prevailing market rate at the balance

sheet date approximates to the carrying amounts of the

receivables/payables.

As at 31st December 2007, the Group had interest in the

following jointly controlled entities:

19.

REABEHER &S (47)

B AR N R R () ] 4 o BB K
T2 S DAl AR A B 6 U B 4% 466
SR 2 BUAT T 5 bR A BT A5 B (E A
SE > SLRE SRR IE, HE A AR IE 2 R T (AR

i

E‘ o

BoBBLEF A= R AR
B 91 3¢ P 2 2

Proportion of

Place of nominal
Form of incorporation/ value of Proportion
business registration/ Class of issued capital of voting
structure operation share held held by the Group ~ power held
Name of entity &% i jﬁ/ i W}/ it A5 B 5 2 B AT Jii 4% Principal activities
PEE B S AR ] BeAmfis  BHLH R
% %
WKK Source Electronics Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 50 50 Electronic
(HK) Limited FEA AL itk TEh components
(Formerly known as manufacturing
Efficiency Tech Limited) EEE AL
ERERET (F) ARAFA
(HIRRGEE AR )
FREEET (L) ARAT  Wholly-owned PRC Contributed Capital 50 50 Electronic
foreign enterprises ' iR components
2EINERE manufacturing

EER AN



19.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
(Continued)

The summarised unaudited financial information in respect
of the Group’s jointly controlled entities which are

accounted for using the equity method is set out below:

19. REAREHER &S 47

FEHE 2 TR D MR 2 A% S T SR 42 o R

REZM B ERBAL T

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T
Non-current assets FF i B & & 3,770 -
Current assets Ji ) & 2,637 10
Current liabilities i ) & f& (2,383) (216)
Net assets (liabilities) &7 (B 1&) FH 4,024 (206)
Group’s share of net assets of jointly controlled entities
74 S [ 1 A A ) 2 ) R 7 49 (L 2,012 (103)
Revenue Ut 1,876 -
Expenses 2 t} (3,850) (216)
Loss for the year 4F N JE18 (1,974) (216)
Group’s share of results of jointly controlled entities for the year
7 2 ) R S [ 2 o) B 4 A 24 (1,095) -

The Group had discontinued recognition of its share of loss
of a jointly controlled entity for the year ended 31st
December 2006. The amounts of unrecognised share of that
jointly controlled entity, extracted from the relevant

unaudited management account of a jointly controlled

AEMPBE_FEREF A =1~
b4 B 4 b e M A — 1 3K (7] 428 ol B
8 2 s A5 o TS RT3 ] 42 ) FEE 2 4 1 I
ST R AR M 1R 9 40 8% 1 — IR 3L [ 5 )
HE B REFZ EHRR > 59

entity, both for the year and cumulatively, are as follows: wr
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
T T T
Unrecognised share of losses of jointly controlled entities for the year
A PR I 92 ) P R R e i - 108
Accumulated unrecognised share of losses of jointly controlled entities
SART I I P i A A TR s 1R - 108




20.

21.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

As at

31st December 2007, available-for-sales investments

comprise:

20.

AHEERE
I o S o S U & [t s € AT o
BREaE

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
#W T BT T
Unlisted investments, at cost: I D TTHRE » #EMA ¢
— equity securities (note a & b) AT ZF (HEEaXb) 29,398 28,150
— club membership (note b) & T &% (ff3kb) 16,021 16,100
— club debentures (note b) £ LT & T ES (FiiEb) 490 490
— overseas investment funds (note b) HAMEEIESE (FiEED) 3,929 4,148
49,838 48,888
Less: impairment loss recognised I E ERR I E 1R (7,052) (7,138)
42,786 41,750

Notes:

(a)

AMO

The above unlisted equity securities represented investments
in private entities incorporated in Taiwan, British Virgin

Islands and Hong Kong.

The above unlisted investments are measured at cost less
impairment at each balance sheet date because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair

values cannot be measured reliably.

UNT DUE FROM AN INVESTEE COMPANY

The amount is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed

repayment term.

21.

i} 1

(a) LRI ERAE RIS A S
A4 0 S % 0 MBS 2 LA
T2 -

(b)  Hy AR 24 R SRR A R R T SE LT AN
ol A - O R Ol o Sl K
BEUA SR A ZRA BB ERH -

ERZREQTRIE
W2 ok JH S AT~ S B B e E ) R K
= o



22.

23.

INVENTORIES 22. FE
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T L T oo
Raw materials and consumables JFUB S JHFE il 280,830 251,175
Work in progress 7£ 8 84,485 64,888
Finished goods $ .4 222,221 179,426
587,536 495,489

During the year, there was a significant increase in the net
realisable value of raw materials due to market shortage in
raw materials. As a result, a reversal of write-down of raw
material of approximately HK$373,000 (2006: HK$nil) has
been recognised and included in cost of sales in the current

year.

Included in above were raw materials of approximately
HK$701,000 (2006: HK$51,435,000), work in progress of
approximately HK$nil (2006: HK$15,071,000) and finished
goods of approximately HK$48,623,000 (2006:
HK$44,775,000) which are carried at net realisable value.

RN o JEURLAE BLVTHE IR T 35 b Uk A Gk
TR MR Tt o PIBE > JRURE I 33 [ 40 4
#373,00000 (ZFENF + F) O R
S FEAAAE BB B AR N o

bl @S FR A 701,00000 (ZFF
NAE ¥ 51,485,00000) ~ 1E R A
BT (ZFERNE - BK
15,071,00000 ) K& 2 A & & i %
48,623,0007C ( . FE XN F - B
44,775,00070) - 35 LAl 5 B (E 5
ﬁ§ °

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. BEZREMEWKEKER
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T L T o
Trade receivables & 5 MEI iR 2K 1,082,310 1,017,425
Less: accumulated impairment W BEHEE (44,032) (44,588)
1,038,278 972,837
Other receivables HABMEIERK 12,472 20,766
Total trade and other receivables & 5 J FHoAth RE It iz 2k 44 %8 1,050,750 993,603




23.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The Group allows an average credit period of 30 days — 180
days to its trade customers. In addition, for certain customers
with long-established relationship, a longer credit period is
granted. The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables net of impairment losses at the balance sheet

date:

23.

EZREMEBEWRERR ()

KEMGETE DK FH30K£180K
ZEEH - A BRI RBBERZ
HTHEFMNS » AEBEHTRREZE
B - DU AR A E B 2 B8 5 IR K
(T840 Bk W e 8 2 B B4 43 BT

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$°000

W T BT

0 to 30 days 0% 30K 745,616 661,004
31 to 60 days 31 260K 103,395 139,341
61 to 90 days 61 90K 59,250 52,173
Over 90 days 90K LA E 130,017 120,319
1,038,278 972,837

The following is an aged analysis of past due but not

PATR A&t 58 g EL R S (B 2 55 50 TR

impaired at the balance sheet date: MR 2 BRI 0 #T
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
#EWT L T
Neither past due nor impaired 12 % 1 5 38 {H 756,159 676,711
0 to 30 days 030K 122,478 110,918
31 to 60 days 31 £60K 50,936 79,207
61 to 90 days 61 90K 39,927 41,931
Over 90 days 90K LA £ 68,778 64,070
1,038,278 972,837
For receivables from certain customers, the amounts are AT HF 2 BIURR - %308 H S

settled by installments which are mutually determined and

agreed by the relevant parties.

77 4[5 8 7 Bt g < 07 oA T -



23.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 23.

At each of the balance sheet date, the Group’s trade
receivables were individually determined to be impaired.
The individually impaired receivables are recognised based
on the credit history of its customers, such as financial
difficulties or default in payments, and current market
conditions. Consequently, specific impairment was
recognised. The movement in the impairment of trade

receivables is as follows:

ESRHMEWRERR (#)

AR P 45 55 55 H e A SR 45 TH B 5
MWK 2 W (E - AR ERIEHE S F
FERC Bk (0 S5 IR e sl 4t R R BT
UL - R A% B M A AR - I R
R L o B o IR AR (R A

BN R :

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
8T T T
At Ist January jA—H —H 44,588 47,482
Impairment loss recognised during the year
T IR T 2 L s 18 166 -
Write-back of impairment loss recognised to the consolidated
income statement
A WA i 2R 2 T (L e 4R 4 (722) (2,894)
At 31st December 4+ =+—H 44,032 44,588

The Group’s trade receivables that are denominated in
currencies other than the functional currency of the
Company before the impairment loss recognised are as

follows:

TR ML s AR B R T AR LA

T

I 2 E B W R (10 B 5 T WO A

2007 2006

°000 "000

T Tt
United Stated Dollar (“USD”) %7¢ 99,261 94,838
Euro (“EURO”) BTG 1,648 2,135
Singapore Dollar(“SGD”) 1,033 1,652
Thailand Baht(“THB”) Z#k 3,141 4,048
Philippine Peso (“PHP”) JEfE %K 13,733 22,161
Renminbi (“RMB”) A\ R #§ 107,724 93,996
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) H &l 1,227,188 731,434
Taiwan Dollar (“NTD”) # & % 75,993 79,948




24.

25.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK BALANCES

The amounts represented bank deposits pledged to the
Custom of Taiwan for the compliance of the custom
declaration requirements in Taiwan. The deposits carry
interest rate at 5.32% (2006: 5.32%). The pledged bank
deposit has been released during the year ended 31st
December 2007.

Included in bank balances and cash are the following
amounts which are subject to foreign exchange control

regulations or not freely transferable:

24.

CHEARTERREEEEAR
SEE ) — AR B AR 2
e B B AR AR 2 SRATAE K o 7K
Z R R 5.82% (. E RN
5.32%) o CIKMMATHF RO N EE
TXREEF A=+ — B 1L E KR
B o

T BRI AGRAT & B R B w% A
S HRHZAZ A E B AT BR - 5K e A B G
Ha -

2007 2006
000 000
TIL Tt
Amounts denominated in: 4% AT 31 & #57R ¢
RMB A R ¥ 65,171 31,768

The Group’s bank balances that are denominated in
currencies other than the functional currency of the

Company are as follows:

A S5 [ DA IR AR 2 A S RE R 0 4R
THBnT

2007 2006

°000 "000

T T

RMB AR #E 65,171 31,768

EURO Rt 822 554

THB %8k 1,813 2,782

JPY HG 509,480 1,151,134

SGD s 138 152

PHP JFHREMBR 2,936 10,782

NTD #i & ¥ 186,159 48,830

USD %76 10,880 7,285
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 25. ESRHEMEMSER

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

b T BT T

Trade payables & 5 ik 702,283 528,544

Other payables HAW iR 171,440 215,700

Total trade and other payables & 5 J A A iz 3 4 A 873,723 739,244
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26.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the

balance sheet date:

25. BEZREMESKRR ()

AR IR H B 2 8 5 IEA IR A 2 R it

ViR T

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$’000

EWT BT T

0 to 30 days 030K 595,709 359,356
31 to 60 days 31 £60K 34,971 27,712
61 to 90 days 61 £90°K 22,074 12,000
Over 90 days 90K LA E 49,529 124,476
702,283 523,544

The Group’s trade payables that are denominated in

UARF IR R LA B RHE 2 A4

currencies other than the functional currency of the B2 o AT IR SR
Company are as follows:
2007 2006
°000 ’000
Tt Tt
EURO [T 916 650
USD #76 51,714 15,600
RMB AR ¥ 48,525 28,742
JPY HIE 890,732 542,828
PHP FEHEE PR 988 18,902
THB %8k - 74
SGD 3 13 49
NTD j# & ¥ 29,013 58
BANK BORROWINGS 26. SRITEE
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
W T 0 i e DT
Unsecured: LA :
Bills payables & f+ 55 76,842 72,320
Bank loans R17 &K 410,032 429,789
486,874 502,109
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BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)
The above amounts bear interest at prevailing market rates

and are repayable as follow:

RITBE ()
DA B $2 H Bh T 3 R A SR 4 R R

EE -

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$°000

8T T T

On demand or within one year 8 3R 5 —4F 4 344,874 359,609

More than one year, but not exceeding two years i —F(H R Z A Wi 4F 124,000 95,000

More than two years, but not exceeding three years & # i - H R £ jh =4F 18,000 47,500

486,874 502,109

Less: Amounts due within one year shown under current liabilities

W2 BN ) B AR A B 2 R (344,874) (359,609)

Amounts due after one year —4£4% FI| ] 2 UH 142,000 142,500

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other the functional currencies of the relevant group entities

are set out below:

A Bl 4 B B O e B R DA OD B T R
ZAREMERWMT

JPY’000 USD’000 RMB’000 EURO’000
T HIE F*E5T NR¥FIT T
As at 31st December 2007
AN oEELEFH=1+—H 649,761 20,401 12,900 718
As at 31st December 2006
N EENE - HA=1+—H 541,588 24,182 6,000 251

The bank loans are variable-rate borrowings with effective
interest rates (which are also equal to contracted interest
rates) ranging from 3.44% to 5.03% (2006: 4.85% to 6.35%)
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars. Interest is normally

re-fixed at every one to six months.

During the year, the Group obtained new loans in the
amount of approximately HK$260,000,000 (2006:
HK$5,940,600). The loans bear interest at market rates and
will be repayable within the coming three years (2006: three

years).

bl A AR AT R R R R R EHE o B
PRI R A5 A BT 40 2 R 3R) H18.44)8 2
5.03JE (ZEFE N+ 4.85H £ 6.35H)
ANEE S A LI EEFIME o FIR— IR — =
INAEH R E e

AR A A T B B R A
260,000,00070 (—FE N4+ 5,940,600
Jt) o BTN B REHE S AR
SR (CRFNAE - ZAR) MR -



26. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued) 26. RITEE (H)

The exposure of the Group’s variable-rate borrowings and A 4R i A 1) M) 4 B LB K A0 F 8
the contractual maturity dates are as follows: mr

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$°000

8T T oo

Floating-rate borrowings: %8 |3

— expiring within one year —4 N F| ] 344,874 359,609
— expiring beyond one year —4F4% FI| ] 142,000 142,500
486,874 502,109
27.  OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 27. MEHRERE
Present value of minimum
Minimum lease payments lease payments
I MG AL T A K B AG AL A 3k Z B
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T T T T oo
Amounts payable under finance leases
AR Al A B A 2
Within one year —4F2Z A 679 3,818 350 3,454
In more than one year but not more
than two years —4F £ 4 99 393 94 372
In more than two years but not
more than three years 4 % =4 - - - -
In more than three years but not
more than four years =4 % JU4f - - - -
778 4,211 444 3,826
Less: Future finance charges
W HRRNEE (334) (385) - -
Present value of lease obligations
BRI < B 444 3,826 444 3,826

Less: Amount due for settlement within

one year shown under current liabilities

W FIAE BB —FNE S 2 Z0H (350) (3,454)

Amount due for settlement

after one year
R AR BRI 2 E 94 372
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28.

OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES (Continued)

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its property, plant
and equipment under finance leases. The average lease term
is 2 years. For the year ended 31st December 2007, the
average effective borrowing rate was 4.5% (2006: 4.5%) p.a..
Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases are
on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements have been

entered into for contingent rental payments.

The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured

by the lessor’s charge over the leased assets.

BANK OVERDRAFT - SECURED

The bank overdrafts are secured by the pledged of certain
land and buildings (Note 16). The effective interest rate of
the secured bank overdrafts at the balance sheet date was

Prime rate (7.25%) plus 1% for both years.

27.

28.

BMEMRERE ()

A AR B 2 BUR G 4 B A O T
WIS ~ S B o IR E IR & —
o BEETEFET A=t A1k
AERE S HE R AE SRR R B 4.5%
(ZFTNAE 1 45%) - FIRRFHH
B E o BT A LT 4 9 [ E o R O
F1 o AR B 0 90 0 = 9K A < WY SL AT A %
PE -

A B2 1 2 Fll B R T LA A SO
R 2 B AR AR

RITEX -SHEH

SRATIE T LA T T BT 2 R A 9
R (FFEE16) o MR AR B2 > 44T 4R
1138 R A 2 BRI 2R 0 f 18 3 R
£ (7.25%) 1% °

SHARE CAPITAL 29. BRA&
2007
Number of shares HKS$’000
BBy 4 H #®WTT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each A R (AR 0. 1070 2 2 3 %
Authorised: % EBA
At 1st January 2007 and 31st December 2007
o EEEFE—-H—-H N EZLFE T H=1+—H 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: T 847 RAURIKAS
At st January 2007 j* —~FF-LFE—H—H 708,103,964 70,810
Exercise of share options 17 fi i 27,998,000 2,800
At 31st December 2007 A —~ZZL4FE+—H=1—H 736,101,964 73,610
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SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 29. BRA& ()
2006
Number of shares HK$’000
lii&fig¢E| iy aPTH
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each A % T EL A 0. 10T 2 54 ik
Authorised: 3 EMRA :
At 1st January 2006 and 31st December 2006
R ZEENF—H—H L ZFEEARF+H=1T—H 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: & 847 RBE A
At 1st January 2006 i ~FELNFE—H —H 692,791,964 69,279
Exercise of share options 17 i i HE 15,312,000 1,531
At 31st December 2006 j* —FENFE+_H=1+—H 708,103,964 70,810

Neither the Company nor any of the subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities for

both years.

A ) AT AT RS 2 D S A A8 4
JEE TR SR~ R O [ AR A RAT AT b

% -



30.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES)
The followings are the major deferred tax assets (liabilities)
recognised by the Group and movements thereon during

the current and prior years:

30. EEBBEE (BE)

DA A 4R I AR AF K8 AS B M e iR 2 1 %2

B E BT E (R ) ML E)

Accelerated
tax Estimated
depreciation tax losses Others Total
BT BB R I fi a
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T T T oo T T
At Ist January 2006
W ETNRFE—H—H (1,778) 891 3,016 2,129
Recognised to the consolidated
income statement for the year
JRARAE BEAR B Wi AR 1,350 (891) 1,782 2,241
At 31st December 2006 and
1st January 2007
HZERREFTH = —HR
—ELEF-A—H (428) - 4,798 4,370
Recognised to the consolidated
income statement for the year
AR AE BE 4 Al R AR AR (206) - (2,684) (2,890)
At 31st December 2007
ACEREELET A =1T—H (634) - 2,114 1,480

At 31st December 2007, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately HK$152,585,000 (2006: HK$184,000,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax
asset has been recognised of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Included in unused
tax losses are losses of approximately HK$59,876,000 (2006:
HK$60,000,000) that will expire in 2012. Other tax losses

may be carried forward indefinitely.

WEFLETZH=ZT—H s AEH
KM HZ B BB KB
152,585,00070 ( = & E N4« W
184,000,0007C) - W] F 2R K 85 A 2 Ui
F o Bl A S A TR R AR R 2 M 5
I AN R THE 58 4 6 e 48 2 208 2 ol TEUE /8 o
KW BB R AR — AR
I 2 k5 18 #4999 59,876,00070 (& X
ANAE C#E60,000,0000T) o H At B IE
Y 45 T M R 0 A5 o o

&l



31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENT 31. KEHAERH
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T
Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases
during the year:
A RS A B S 2 R A
- rented premises fHE& )3 11,547 7,178
— plant, machinery and equipment and motor vehicle
B~ Bty S AR B 125 68
11,672 7,246

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of the rented premises, plant,
machinery and equipment and motor vehicle which fall due

are as follows:

S H > A8 [ AN AT e RS A IR
HNZHEWZE - s - W B i B
TR 22 A 2 S G 46 38 ) A+ 22 7 468 o
o

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$°000

T T T

Within one year —4F [ 20,791 8,657
In the second to fifth years inclusive % — %25 L4 (G145 5 2 i 4F) 26,113 9,384
Over five years i 1.4 1,486 5,475
48,390 23,516

Leases for rented premises, plant, machinery and equipment
and motor vehicle are negotiated for an average of five years

and rentals are fixed for an average of five years.

HEYE - RS - s L B 2
&) Ty 473 AR AT e - A& I
EORS S S/



32.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
As at 31st December 2007, the Group had pledged the
following assets to the secured the banking facilities, finance

lease and Custom requirement in Taiwan:

32.

BEEEA

RoRREFEF A=+ —H  AEH
O NI - AR RITHEE - M
HHLE Rt B 2 W B AR

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$'000

W T T

Property ¥ % 20,618 33,108
Plant and equipment (Note 16) Wi/5 %8 (Fi5E16) 86 12,079
Pledged bank deposits (Note 24) [ 22 173K (Fff 51 24) - 267
20,704 45,454




33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted pursuant
to a resolution passed on 30th May 2005 for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors and eligible
employees, and will expire on 29th May 2015 (the
“Scheme”). Under the Scheme, the Board of Directors of
the Company may grant options to eligible employees,
including directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to

subscribe for shares in the Company.

At 31st December 2007, the number of shares in respect of
which options had been granted and remained outstanding
under the Scheme was 20,362,000 shares representing 2.77%
(2006: 48,736,000 shares representing 6.88%) of the shares
of the Company in issue at that date. The total number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any point in time, without prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders. The number
of shares issued and to be issued in respect of which options
granted and may be granted to any individual in any one
year is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any point in time, without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders. Options granted to
substantial shareholders or independent non-executive
directors in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital
or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved
in advance by the independent non-executive Directors
(excluding any independent non-executive Director who is

a Grantee).

Options may be exercised after one year of its grant date,
and options will vest (i) as to 25% (rounded down to the
nearest whole underlying share) on the first anniversary of
its Date of Grant, and (ii) as to the remainder on the second
anniversary of its grant date. The exercise price is
determined by the directors of the Company, and will not
be less than the higher of (i) the closing price of the
Company’s shares on the date of grant, (ii) the average
closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the

nominal value of the Company’s share.

33.

BREE
ANFARE-FFLFLA=THZH®
AR RN IR # > ERA M S
= a R B AR ISR o AR %
—HFERA A JUHEW (TFHE]) -
RG] > AN R HE S A] 1  E AR R
BB A S w) R & 2 v 2 ) 377
W HE - DL A /A -

RoEZRZLFE T A =1T—H  BE
) 452 L HL o A AT 0 e R T 9 T 2 ik
U H £ 20,862,000 (- F F N4
48,736,000) Ak A A 7 ik % H 8 17
ety 2.2.77% (. FF N4 6.88%) °
i AR BEA 2 YRR = et > AR
A RSt 2 IO HE T 7 B 2 Iy AL
RG2S F AL E R EE HORREE
BEATIRA 2 10% o i AR BEA > 7] e =
St HE AR AR AN R — A AT ] I
] 7T B A 52 2 W TR RE BT W6 S 2 Iy B
H > RAIFHMEA N RN E 34T R 2
1% o In) 3 %2 B B wld J8 57 IF AT 3 S 4%
IR REIRE > 0 R IRERE JIr v Je 2 IR0y
WA AN AR 2 0.1 %8% 18 (E 3
5,000,0007C BA b - B ZHHE 15 A< 0w
S FF AT I 3 A OR 35 AT o]
B B T EE)

W SRR BT N 4% s H AR — AR AT Sl
()i B B S E M R BB
25% 2 W B HE (R W &5 i 122 40T AR B 00
D) 5 KGR U EE A
A H B R T WEIRCHE - AT T A
ARIEHFEE > ARG PRI =H 2
R ()N B AR A 2
Wt 5 i) BRI B AT A
H B 2 P38 5 B (i) 45 2\ i
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33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

33. BBREFE (&)
A 2 SR I

2005 Scheme CRBHAEG M
For the year ended 31st December 2007 BE-ZEFELFET A=+ —HILFE
Outstanding
Outstanding at 31st
at Ist Cancelled/  December
Januar;' lapsed 2007
200 Granted  Exercised during R-FF LA
Date of Exercise Exercisable Vesting L4 during during the year -
Grant Price Period Period —~H—H the year the year )K‘%?W =+—H
EhEW il R WEI WG RERER RERTE R WAL
Category 1:
=
Directors # 5t
Senta Wong 22.7.2005 HI%O.%# 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
TEH 180567 2172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
Edward Ying- 22.7.2005 HI%O.%_ 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
Chun Tsui Hs80.567C 9172015 21.7.2006
frIE 22.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
Byron Shu-Chan  22.7.2005 HI%O.% 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
Ho Hs80.567C 9172015 21.7.2006
Bt 99.7.2007-  92.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
Bengie Man-Hang  22.7.2005 HI%O.E)Q 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
Kwong 0,56 21.7.2015  21.7.2006
[ i 922.7.2007-  92.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,950,000
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
Hamed Hassan ~ 22.7.2005 HI%O.% 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
El-Abd Hs80.567C 9172015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
Peter ChungYin ~ 22.7.2005 HI%O.% 20.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
Lee #0567 21.7.2015  21.7.2006
Bl 9272007 22.7.2005- 450,000 - (450,000) - -
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
John Ho 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
(GRS W H0.567C 91.7.9015  21.7.2006
22.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 450,000 - (450,000 - -
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
Philip Wan-Chung 22.7.2005 HI%O.%_ 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
Tse #0567 21.7.2015  21.7.2006
BV 99.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 450,000 - (450,000) - -
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
Gene Howard 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- - - - - -
Weiner #7056 21.7.2015  21.7.2006
22.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 450,000 - - - 450,000
21.7.2015  21.7.2007
Total for directors 15,300,000 - (1,350,000) - 13,950,000
HERAH
Category 2:
Employees 22.7.2005 HK$0.56 22.7.2006-  22.7.2005- 546,000 - (546,000) - -
ﬁé) 0,567 21.7.2015  21.7.2006
22.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 31,840,000 - (25,830,000)  (376,000) 5,634,000
2172015 21.7.2007
26.9.2005 HK$0.59 260.9.2006-  26.9.2005- 258,000 - (196,000 - 62,000
80590 25.9.2015  25.9.2006
26.9.2007-  26.9.2005- 792,000 - (76,000) - 716,000
25.9.2015  25.9.2007
Total for employees 33,436,000 - (26,648,000)  (376,000) 6,412,000
R
Total for all categories 48,736,000 - (27,998,000)  (376,000) 20,362,000

B At
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

For the year ended 31st December 2006

33. BBREFE ()
BEZZZANFET A= 1T—HIFE

Outstanding
Outstanding at 31st
at Ist Cancelled/ December
January lapsed 2006
2006 Granted  Exercised during R-FENE
Date of Exercise Exercisable Vesting - EAK during during the year 120
Grant Price Period Period —H—H the year theyear =t—H
gHOM fiti fitEM SEN WAL %@Wé& %@W%ﬁ CE 0 ST
Category 1:
WA
Directors # 5
Senta Wong 22.7.2005 HEK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 1,000,000 - (1,000,000 - -
il ] 40,5670 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Edward Ying - 22.7.2005 HI%O.% ) 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 1,000,000 - (1,000,000 - -
Chun Tsui 850,560 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
RIS 22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Byron Shu-Chan 22.7.2005 HI%O.BGQ 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
Ho 40,5670 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
i 92.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Bengie Man-Hang ~ 22.7.2005 HEKS0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 750,000 - (750,000) - -
Kwong 10,5670 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
Wi 22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Hamed Hassan 22.7.2005 HI%EO‘% ) 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 750,000 - (750,000) - -
El-Abd 50,5670 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Peter Chung-Yin 22.7.2005 HI%O.BGQ 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 150,000 - (150,000) - -
Lee 165150.567 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
i 92.7.2007-  22.7.2005- 450,000 - - - 450,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
John Ho 22.7.2005 HEKS0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 150,000 - (150,000) - -
GBSk | 0.5670 21.7.2015 91.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 450,000 - - - 450,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Philip Wan-Chung ~ 22.7.2005 HI%OW% ) 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 150,000 - (150,000) - -
Tse 850,560 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
A 22.72007-  22.7.2005- 450,000 - - - 450,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Gene Howard 22.7.2005 HEK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 150,000 - (150,000) - -
Weiner 165150.567 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 450,000 - - - 450,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
Total for directors ~ 22.7.2005 HI%O.BGQ 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 5,100,000 - (5,100,000 - -
e 40,5670 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 15,300,000 - - - 15,300,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
20,400,000 - (5,100,000 - 15,300,000
%?tegi)ry 2
Employees 22.7.2005 HEK$0.56 22.7.2006- 22.7.2005- 11,156,000 - (10,212,000) (398,000) 546,000
E& 450,560 21.7.2015 21.7.2006
22.7.2007- 22.7.2005- 33,644,000 - - (1,804,000) 31,840,000
21.7.2015 21.7.2007
26.9.2005 HKS0.59 26.9.2006- 26.9.2005- 258,000 - - - 258,000
80,5970 25.9.2015 25.9.2006
26.9.2007- 26.9.2005- 792,000 - - - 792,000
25.9.2015 25.9.2007
Togﬂalééo‘r{_ employees 45,850,000 - (10,212,000)  (2,202,000) 33,436,000
Habi
Total for all categories 66,250,000 - (15312,0000  (2,202,000) 48,736,000

PRk By

In respect of the share options exercised during the year,

the weighted average share price at the dates of exercise is

HK$1.383 (2006: HK$0.8569).

MAERCATE Z RS > WMMTEH 2
in T 24 B A A R 1.38300 (W EE N
4 W 0.85697T) o
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)
These fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes-
Merton Option Pricing Model. The inputs into the model

were as follows:

BRESE )
%S N TAE T RT3 58 — 7 A
EEBAFE A ZWAWT ¢

Date of grant

B AN
22.7.2005 26.9.2005
—ERBHAE ZRRHAF
tH=1+=H AHZ=+AH
Closing share price on date of grant HK$0.56 HK$0.58
B H 2 B i i #H0.56 70 #H0.587C
Exercise price HK$0.56 HK$0.59
AT #1056 7T W 10.5970
Risk free rate MR 4T Bl % 3.12-3.22% 3.68 - 3.87%
Expected volatility T IR 8.36% 4.22%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous

one year before the grant date.

The risk-free interest rate equals to the 12 months fixed
deposit rates as quoted by the bank at valuation date for Ist
25% share options and equals to yield of 2-Year Exchange

Fund Notes at valuation date for 75% share options.

The Group recognised the total expense of approximately
HK$660,000 for the year ended 31st December 2007 (2006:
HK$1,496,000) in relation to share options granted by the
Company in 2005 and became vested during the year ended
31st December 2007.

TE DR T LAA 2> W BB 42 HOJB i
A 2 JEE S T A E

LT 25 % M IBERE T 75 > 4 e g ) AN 4
T SRAT A (B 3 BTk 2+ A H 2
Frak B2 5 75 % W I HE T & > M JELRR
M AR A 7 T AR A ME S 5 SRR R A (1 H
Mz -

REEBERRE _ZZTLEF A =T
—HILEEARARN TR EFERAFR
H e RE 2 A BH S 4 7 15 660,0000G (-
TEINAE L #EH1,496,00000) 0 AR E
TEELEF A Z— HILEFER
J% °



34.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

iR K 48 R &t &

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
8T T T
Retirement benefits obligations: ¥RAAE FIZRHE
— Defined contribution plans 7& &t 551 (1,837) (1,692)
- Defined benefits plans & & i Fl 51 &1 (406) (270)
(2,243) (1,962)
Defined contribution plans R B K

The Group participates in both a pension scheme which is
registered under the Occupational Retirement Scheme
Ordinance (the “ORSO Scheme”) and a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) established
in December 2000 for all qualifying employees in Hong
Kong. The schemes are defined contribution retirement
schemes administered by independent trustees. Employees
who were members of the ORSO Scheme prior to the
establishment of the MPF Scheme were offered a choice of
staying within the ORSO Scheme or switching to the MPF
Scheme, whereas all new employees joining the Group on
or after Ist December 2000 are required to join either

scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of a state-managed retirement benefit plan

operated by the government of the PRC.

The employer and employees under the schemes are each
required to make contributions at a specific rate. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the Schemes is to

make the required contributions.

S 1 25 SR SRR 0K ) 01 T
Z ARG B (TR AT 1) J it
CEFFE A BFIA 4 G R
LT 382 0 0 B ) 6
BUD) o B R R A T
URNEE BACE N RS 1 E A
S i 2 U SR A 2 R - TR
PR S BURCKOR K3 B0 25 2 5L
B TR EEEE T A H
S22 A A S B 2 B 2 B
7 — Rt <

A A PAE T B 2 B e 2 W) 2 B T8
KM ZBRREREE 2 H - w%at#
F R I R A

2 BRI 2 0 1 AR B 45 3 B 2
e o B o A9 S e —
2 B AR Jo Mt B2 K -



34.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES (Continued)

Defined contribution plans (Continued)

Where there are employees who leave the ORSO Scheme
prior to vesting fully in the contributions, the contributions
payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of forfeited
contributions. The amount of forfeited contributions
utilised in this manner during the year was approximately
HK$139,500 (2006: HK$92,000).

At the balance sheet date, there are no significant forfeited
contributions, which arose upon employees leaving the
retirement benefits schemes and which are available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in future

years.

The total employer’s contribution to the above retirement
schemes and other local arrangement charged to the
consolidated income statement, net of forfeited contribution
amounted to approximately HK$6,611,000 (2006:
HK$5,828,000).

Defined benefit plans

The Group operates defined benefit plans for qualifying
employees of its subsidiary in Taiwan. The schemes are
administrated by independent trustees with their assets held
separately from those of the Group. Under the plans, the
employees are entitled to a lump sum benefit equal to certain
percentage of final salary on attainment of a retirement age

of 55. No other post-retirement benefits are provided.

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the
present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried
out at 31st December 2007 by a local qualified actuary. The
present value of the defined benefit obligation, the related
current service cost and past service cost were measured

using the projected unit credit method.

34.

RIKERGE )
2wk ko (A)

i R 5 A A3 35K 4 Sl T EL T A AR R R
SR RGET ) o AR ] BT 48 3CTE A e iR
Yoz 3k > AR EE Lk 7 SR 2 Wk
HER 2 SFA H i1 139,50000 (FE
AN #H92,00000)
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34.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES (Continued) 34.

Defined benefit plans (Continued)

The actuarial valuation showed that the market value of
plan assets was approximately HK$6,311,000 (2006:
HK$6,093,000) and that the actuarial valuation of these
assets represented 53% (2006: 51%) of the benefits that had
accrued to members. The shortfall of approximately
HK$6,311,000 (2006: HK$6,093,000) is to be cleared over
the estimated remaining service period of the current

membership of 21 years.

Amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement

in respect of these defined benefits plans are as follows:

RIKERGE )

SE R AL ()

PR BASEITEUR > sHEEEZ AL
F 16,311,000 (—FEENAF - il
6,093,00070) » 3% 5% B E 2R B AL E AL
W 2 53% (—FENFE 51%) - HH
WAEZEKE A - ABABK
6,311,0000C ( = F F N F K
6,093,00070) Z =8 > AhFHEBLA LA
B T 2 214F RS AF I T B o

o WA 3% T R A It A
APl BT

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$°000

T T T

Current service cost 5 HiRH A 275 291
Interest cost FLEHA 283 293
Expected loss on plan assets 71 # & & HFHE 1R (154) (152)
Amortisation of net transitional obligations % J 4 5 V5 &8 = £ 15 16
Amortisation of gain on defined benefits plans 7 % At #U 4 < HEH 61 57
Amortisation of past service cost PATEJRHS A4S 2 4 £ 157 165
637 670

The charge for the year has been included in staff costs.

The actual loss on plan assets was approximately HK$103,000
(2006: HK$88,000).

AEEAMBENCF AR TRAR -

AT B R 2 E R 1R A B i 103,000
(ZFFZNF - W 1H88,00000)



34.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the

actuarial valuations were as follows:

34. BRIKBREE 4

R BURA EE ()

KH BRI 2 EEBRSIT

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$°000

#WT BT T

Discount rate fliHi 3.0% 2.5%
Expected return on plan assets i #| & & 2 HHHEIHR 3.0% 2.5%
Expected return on reimbursement rights {5 #E 2 T T 71 N/AAE 2.5%
Expected rate of salary increases T #ihg &% 3.5% 3.5%
Medical cost trend rates 5% iUAS #5422 52 N/AAE ] N/ A

The amount included in the consolidated balance sheet
arising from the Group’s obligations in respect of its defined

benefit retirement plans is as follows:

R A 2 I A A R 3 2R
AFARGREEABRRANZEHEWT

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T oo
Present value of funded defined benefit obligations
R SRR AR If 2 BLE (11,906) (11,886)
Fair value of plan assets 5t & & 7 2 /A F(H 6,311 6,093
(5,595) (5,793)
Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligations
ARSI L E AR AR IS 2 BUE - -
Deficit 518 (5,595) (5,793)
Net actuarial losses not recognised AR 2 A H s 18 15 2,453 2,468
Past service cost not recognised HHERR 2 IR IR ES A 2,515 2,808
Net transitional obligations not recognised A il 58 2 18 i 7K % 15 4 221 247
Net liabilities arising from defined benefit obligation
SRR A T 2 2 B B (406) (270)




34.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit

obligations in the current year were as follows:

34. BRIBAEE 47

R WU A EE ()

AR B E AR A R BB E 2 S BT

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$’000

#WT BT T
Opening defined benefit obligation 4F-#7] i & #& | K 5 (11,886) (11,461)
Current service cost BRI B (275) (291)
Interest cost FILE A (283) (293)
Contributions from plant participants L2 B3 2 fitE - -
Actuarial losses ¥ F g1 114 (146)
Past service cost #8 A JR % A - -
Losses on curtailments #8124 2 518 - -
Liabilities extinguished on settlements % FIRFH 2 2 B - -
Liabilities assumed in a business combination 54 ff R i 2 £ & - -
Exchange differences on foreign plans 5 4h#t ] 2 #5724 347 (277)
Benefits paid £ 5 F] 77 582
Closing defined benefit obligation 4 Ji & %8 i F 7K & (11,906) (11,886)

Movements in the present value of the plan assets in the

current year were as follows:

AEEFREEBRE 2 EBHWMT

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$°000

T T T

Opening fair value of plan assets )71 & 5 2 A-TE 6,093 5,719
Expected return on plan assets 71 #| % & 2 FFF IR 154 152
Actuarial gains F3 14 (51) (64)
Exchange differences on foreign plans 58 4Mat# 2 #4055 2 40 (295) 138
Contributions from the employer {§ 8 3K 487 730
Contributions from plan participants L2 B3 2 {5 - -
Benefits paid T A48 77) (582)
Assets acquired in a business combination F%5 & 1f T il & 28 - -
Assets distributed on settlements 1§ FLIR BT 73 il & 75 - -
Closing fair value of plan assets 4FJi 71 #] & 7 2 A F-(H 6,311 6,093




34.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES (Continued) 34.

Defined benefit plans (Continued)
The major categories of plan assets, and the expected rate
of return at the balance sheet date for each category, are as

follows:

RIKERGE )

X2 i A E )
FrEVE R 2 FEAR > DL RS AR R A
HOH R RN

Fair value of plan assets

ke i 2 A VA
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T oo
Fair value of plan assets 71 & & 5 2 A TH 6,311 6,093

The overall expected rate of return is a weighted average of
the expected returns of the various categories of plan assets
held, which is not less than 2% per annum (2006: not less

than 2% per annum).

The actual return on plan assets was HK$102,630 (2006:
HEK$88,000).

The history of experience adjustments is as follows:

TR (] R T R AN A AL s R
JE TERH B R 2 -3 s 36N Dk B
F2% (ZFTNF - ADREF2%)

B E FE 2B R IR A 102,63000
(ZEBENF - #H88,00000) ©

AL 2 KB

2007 2006
HK$°000 HEK$’000
W T 0 il AT
Present value of defined benefit obligation & %84 FIl & T 2 BL{H (11,906) (11,886)
Fair value of plan assets sH#EE 2 A E 6,311 6,093
Deficit 518 (5,595) (5,793)

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities 7t #| £ {6 2 A8 5g 7
Experience adjustment on plan assets 71 #| % & 2 K85 i %

In accordance with the transitional provisions for the
amendments to HKAS 19 Employee Benefits, the disclosures
above are determined prospectively from the 1st January

2006 reporting period.

The Group expects to make a contribution of HK$702,380
(2006: HK$738,000) to the defined benefit plans during the

next financial year.

AR A i & w8 FI S 1958 (REAET) (1R
B A 2 v S > b sk TG
TERENE—H — HIREWREAS T8
3t 78 5E -

AL B TEWIAE R — B U B BEAR R
wh @3 #5702,3800C (FEFENE ¢
# W5 738,0007T) ©



35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

Compensation of directors and key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors and other numbers of

35. BEAELRS
(a) WHERETLEFIUARZFHF S

&Y e X S PN =P XNl

key management during the year was as follows: EWE
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
T T T
Short-term benefits %5 35 Fl 29,724 40,248
Share-based payments PA A7 TE 243k 199 358
Post-employment benefits & /A1 Fl 952 858
30,875 41,464

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the Remuneration Committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and market

trends.

L ERTHANB Z WM&y
i 3l 2 Bl K i 35 7E 4 ol B & A
i E -



35.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 35. BEAXLRE (4)

(b) During the year, the Group has entered into the (b)  JAAAEJE o £ G BB A 1
following transactions with its related parties: AT TFHRY :
For the year ended Amount due from
31 December (to) related parties
BRET A= —HILEE HEBC (REA) B Lk
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
EWT T T #WT BT T

Trade sales (note i and v)
B o 88 (BT by 381 3,226 164 211

Ticketing and touring income

(note i and v)
B I iR (B 5Ei Kw) 879 1,407 169 288

Ticketing and touring income

(note ii and v)

SR BRI (i Bev) 361 608 56 83

Ticketing and touring income
(note iii and v)

W Sz R (i Sov) 70 26 9 -

Insurance expense (note iii and v)

B BE S (B i M) 7,219 6,062 (424) (226)

Rental expense (note i and v)

FHA B = (ki Kow) 290 290 (24) -

Current account due to related parties

(note i and v)

JREAST B A 2 B K (B i Sew) 5 - (3,393) (3,388)




35.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

(o)

During the year, the Group has entered into the

following transactions with its related parties:
(Continued)

Notes:

ii)

iif)

iv)

V)

Related parties are Mr. Senta Wong, his close family
members and companies of which Mr. Senta Wong

and his close family members are directors.

Related parties are Mr. John Ho or Mr. Edward Tsui

and their close family members.

Related party is a company of which Mr. Arthur Luk,
a director of a subsidiary of the Group in Taiwan, is a

director.

Related party is a company which is a supervisor of a

subsidiary of the Group in Taiwan.

The prices of the above transactions were determined
by the Directors by reference market prices for similar

transactions.

Pursuant to the banking facilities letter entered during

2006, Mr. Senta Wong provided guarantees in favour

of The Shanghai Commercial and Savings Bank Ltd

of approximately USD1,900,000 to secure certain

banking facilities granted to the Group.

35. BEALRES (4)

(b)

(c)

TS AR BE > A AR T W LI RE A L
AT Y IS (A

B

i) B ALY E R - HR
TR B K TE S E R e A
HEWW A 2 A7 -

i) BHE N YA & 8 S A AR
FoA KRB EZ REBA -

i) BEEAN LY E R AL A
B J 2 ) 2 o R e A 2 N
] o

iv) BIHEALERAEALEEAE
il AN o -3 N1 I

vy, MUbExGzEBREHERSZR
UL 5y 2 i g R s T o

HRPE S T BN A FT L Z R AT B
1 TR S A ) L VA T 2 A R AT
LA 1,900,000 B R - F By sZ 4R
T8 T A 5 ) 35 T R AT M5 8 2 IE 4
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36.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31st December 2007

36. TEMBRATIFIE
RE-FELEF=A=Z+—H > EER

are as follows: J& A AR
Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paidup  equity interest of
Class of establishment ~ Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held (3 AV operation CHfiRA/ ASMER  Principal activities
kL UELULE I AR BEAS LEdey] BAME)  EERH
Divect subsidiary EFEIHB 47
Asean Limited Ordinary British Virgin Hong Kong USD1 100 Investment holding
Hiafk Islands ik B BERR
KRR
Taiwan Kong King Co., Limited# Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD345,608,526 67.44  Trading and distribution
BEERRIARAT i L b 68 HGH608520% R I
Wong's Kong King Holdings Limited ~ Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$47,687,809 100 Investment holding
EREREMARLA il Fib it HH47,687 8097 BEHER
Indiret subsidiary FFEH B
Brilliant International Limited# Ordinary Bermuda PRC USD12,000 100 Investment holding
Hl (i3 il 12,000%7C BELR
Dongguan Wong’s Kong King Contributed PRC PRC HK$621,221,499 100 Manufacturing and selling of
Electronics Co., Limited*# capital i i 691,991 4997 electrical and electronic
TR RERETARA A i34 products

RERHERRRETER



36.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

36. XEMB QRS (&)

Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paidup ~ equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held R/ operation LEfikA/ A%MER  Principal activities
kL FemBsn s REAN LEdeyi] RAHS %)  LERH
Indirect subsidiary (Continued) FIHERR A Al (48)
R BERARA A Contributed ~ PRC PRC HKS9,820,000 100 Manufacturing of
Capital i i 119,820,000 film products
iad REwRER
Dongguan Nissin Plastic Contributed PRC PRC HK$57,267,604 100 Manufacturing of plastic
Products Limited * # capital HH i 57,067 60470 products
R AHEBRRARA A TH REDBER
Grace Year Enterprises Limited Ordinary Hong Kong PRC HKS? 100 Trading and distribution of
MEREARAT Hiak B T o plastic products
BB B R
Headway Holdings Limited# Ordinary Samoa Taiwan USD1,500,000 67.44  Trading and investment
RERERARA R Tk R L 1,500,000% ¢ holding
B B REER
Hiking International Company Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$7,800,000 5463 Investment holding and
Limited Tk & & 157 800,0007 provision for installation
RERRRAGHRA services
BERR IR LR RE
Hiking Technology (Suzhou) Contributed PRC PRC USD1,000,000 5463 Design, producing and
Company Limited*# capital Gilc1 Gile 1,000,005 % testing of electronic
BB (B AR g components

st » LERWHE Tl



36.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

36. XEMBRARFE (&)

Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paidup ~ equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held R/ operation LEfikA/ A%MER  Principal activities
R ## FemBsn s REAN LEdeyi] RAHS %)  LERH
Indirect subsidiary (Continued) FIHERR A Al (48)
Hong Kong Taiwan Kong King Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK§14,510,000 67.44  Trading and distribution of
Limited T Fit i 14,510,007 industrial products
FEnEERARAA UL Es Ak
Nissin Co. Limited Ordinary British Virgin PRC USD4,500,001 100 Investment holding and
Tk Islands gl 45000017 trading and distribution of
ERAERARR plastic products
B BBEREL L
G
WKK America (Holdings) Inc. # Ordinary United State United State USD45,000 100 Marketing
Tk of America of America £,000%7T TighE
*8 £
WKK Asia Pacific Limited Ordinary British Virgin Hong Kong USD1 100 Investment holding
IRERAFHARLA Hiak Islands ik B BERR
KRR
WKK China Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK§500,000 100 Trading, distribution and
FRERTRARAT Tk Fi ik 500,007 installation of turnkey
production facilities
B BERLEREDR
AEERM
WKK Distribution Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS$1,000,000 100 Investment holding
TRERAHARAT il Fik ik HEH11,000,0007 AR



36.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

36. XEMB QRS (&)

Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paidup ~ equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held R/ operation LEfikA/ A%MER  Principal activities
kL FemBsn s REAN LEdeyi] RAHS %)  LERH
Indirect subsidiary (Continued) FIHERR A Al (48)
WRK Electronic Equipment Limited ~ Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS? 100 Trading and distribution
ERBRET AR HEk Fi & her B B
WKK Engineering Service Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS2,000 100 Provision of engineering
TREBRBEBREARAA LR Eik ik TR 00072 services
TRABRS
WKK Japan Limited# Ordinary Japan Japan JPY50,000,000 100 Marketing
ik A% A% 50,000,000 H s/
Wong s Kong King Ordinary Singapore Singapore SDG1,000,000 100 Trading and distribution
(Singapore) Pte. Limited# il A A 1,000,007 in electronics components
and printed circuit
boards and other related
products
ETRHRARER L
AlbARER R RAH
WKK PCB Trading Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS? 100 Trading and distribution
TRERERAAAHRAA HEN Fi 3 o B B
WRK Philippines Inc # Ordinary Philippines Philippines PHP1,000,000 100 Trading and distribution in
T FE FiE $%1,000,000 printed circuit hoards

and other related products
HRER R A B
U)es:



36.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

36. XEMBRARFE (&)

Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paidup ~ equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held R/ operation LEfikA/ A%MER  Principal activities
kL FemBsn s REAN TR A RAHS %)  LERH
Indirect subsidiary (Continued) FIHERR A Al (48)
WRK Technology Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$500,000 100 Manufacturing and selling of
TRIBEREARAR Tk it i HEH500,0007C electrical and electronic
products
RERHERRLETER
WEK (Thailand) Limited # Ordinary Thailand Thailand Common shares 100 Trading and distribution of
Hiak RH RH THB2,450,000 industrial products
HEk RO RAHTXER
~H3k2,450,000
Preference shares
THB2,550,000
L3R
~H5K2,550,000
WRK Travel Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$4,600,000 100 Travel ticketing
ERERREARAT HEl Fi ik #Er4,600,00070 el
3 Kings Holding Limited Ordinary Hong Kong Hong Kong HEK$5,000,000 65 Manufacturing, general
ZEEHARAA Tk ik Fi 15,000,00078 trading and hospital
management
R —REALERES
BEETRH(L) Contributed PRC PRC USD1,500,000 6744 Development and
HIRA A # capital HE HE 1,500,000 7 consultation of electronic
i3y technology
ETHIEE REMRT
BEHERMERAT Ordinary Taiwan Taiwan NTD359,400,000 57.32 Manufacturing of
Tk Al i 6 159.400,00078 industrial products

HETERS



36.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

36. XEMBRARFE (&)

Particular of
Place of issued share Attributable
incorporation/ capital/paidup ~ equity interest of
Class of establishment Place of registered capital the Group (%)
Name of company share held I/ operation CHfRA/ AEMER  Principal activities
kg R s b AR E | RN A A RAME (%) EERE
Indirect subsidiary (Continued) FIHERR A Al (48)
TIRIEEE S () Contributed PRC PRC HES$6,000,000 100 Trading and distribution in
LY capital GilE] i 116,000,000 printed circuit hoards
i3 and semi-conductors
equipment
EIR R B R R
ERRERHG Contributed PRC PRC HES$10,000,000 100 Trading and distribution
(FY) AR # capital il i 110,000,007 in printed circuit boards
i3 and semi-conductors
equipment
AEEF VSR D]
VYl
FRERES (L) Contributed PRC PRC USDS80,000 100 Trading and distribution in
BRAT 4 capital H Gile 880,000 printed circuit hoards and
i34 semi-conductors
equipment
RV T
REH
TR (L) Rl Contributed PRC PRC USD210,000 100 Provision of maintenance and
BRA e capital Gilo1 ilst 910,000 after sales services
i U R E R



36.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

* Company registered as wholly-owned foreign enterprises

under PRC law.

Hok Company registered as cooperative joint venture under PRC

law.

# Companies not audited by Messrs. SHINEWING (HK) CPA

Limited.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results
or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities

subsisting at the end of the year or any time during the year.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to

conform with the current year’s presentation.

36.

37.

TEMBRRAFE (A)

* AR o i R M A R A A o

e ARPEHBE AR A SRS EA
" o
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